
                   

Next Commission Meeting, Wednesday, May 21, 2025 at 2:00 pm, Riverhead Town Hall 
For meeting information visit https://pb.state.ny.us/ 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Agenda (REVISED) 
Wednesday, April 16, 2025 at 2:00 pm 

Southampton Town Hall, 116 Hampton Road, Southampton, NY 11968 
 
1. Administrative and Public Comment 

a. Public Comment 
b. Minutes for 03/19/25 review (approve) 
c. Bond, Schoeneck & King, PLLC invoice for $8,051.48 (approve for payment) 

 
2. Education, Communications and Outreach, Science and Stewardship, NYWIMA 

a. Education, Communications and Outreach Division: update (Mr. Motz) 
b. Science and Stewardship Division: update (Mr. Smith) 
c. NYWIMA: update (Ms. Drew) 
d. Draft Resolution to hire Charles Hamilton to provide consulting services as Academy Coordinator 

(Ms. Jakobsen) 
 

3. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 
a. Compliance and Enforcement Division: update (Ms. Lawston) 
b. Land Use Division: update (Ms. Hargrave) 
c. Credit Program: update (Mr. Tverdyy) 

 
Core Preservation Area 
d. Letter of Interpretation Credit Appeal: John P. Meyer / Wagner Road, Yaphank  

/ 200-528-6-15 / accept request to withdraw appeal (Mr. Tverdyy) 
e. Garafola Core Compelling Public Need Hardship Application / William Floyd Parkway, Ridge   

/ 200-294-4-11 / two-lot subdivision with an existing residence on 4.46 acres in the A2 Residence 
zoning district / decision deadline 6/26/25 / schedule public hearing for 5/21/25 (Ms. Murphy) 

f. V&G Realty Core Preservation Area Hardship Application / Gerard Road, Yaphank  
/ 200-781-1-5 and15 / development of two-story single-family residence on 37,992 square feet in 
the A1 Residence zoning district / decision deadline 7/30/25 / schedule public hearing for 6/18/25  
(Ms. Murphy) 

g. Trevor Galvez Request for Determination of Jurisdiction / 318 Yaphank Middle Island Road, 
Middle Island / 200-529-1-28.4 / construction of a 4,000 square foot structure to store antique 
vehicles on 3.86 acres with a single-family residence in the A5 Residence zoning district  
/ draft response (Ms. Murphy) 
 

Compatible Growth Area 
h. Brookhaven Sewage Treatment Plant Expansion CGA Hardship Waiver Application 

 / 60 Ramsay Road, Yaphank / 200-554-3-4.40 and 4.53 / expansion of an existing community 
scale STP on a 4.074 acre project site in the Light Industrial Zoning District / decision deadline 
today / draft decision (Ms. Murphy) 

i. Brookhaven Town Referral: Starbucks at Middle Island / 599 Middle Country Road, Middle 
Island / 200-402-2-2 / zone change and site plan for a drive-through restaurant with an existing 
vacant bank building on 1.4 acres in the J4 Business zoning district / draft response (Ms. Murphy) 

j. Southampton Town Referral: 80 Anchor Street Subdivision / Anchor Street, Flanders 
 / 900-142-2-22 / two-lot subdivision on 0.94 acre with a single-family residence in the  
R15 zoning district / draft response (Ms. Hargrave) 

k. Shawn Turner Request for Determination of Jurisdiction / 129 Calverton Court, Wading River 
/ 600-115-1-10.49 / swimming pool for a single-family residence / draft response (Ms. Hargrave) 

l. Venezia Square Development of Regional Significance / NYS Route 25A, Wading River  
/ 600-73-1-1.4; 1.16, 1.17, 1.18, 1.19 / development of 37,000 square feet of commercial uses on 
6.3 acres in the Business CR zoning district / request for three month extension of decision 
deadline to 7/16/25 (Ms. Hargrave) 

 
4. Public Hearing at 3:00 pm – RESCHEDULED to May 21, 2025 

a. Homeland Towers Core Compelling Public Need Hardship Application /  
2055 Flanders Road, Flanders / 900-170-1-41.1 / development of a 150 foot tall wireless tower 
monopole and 3,000 square foot equipment compound on 6.7 acres with an existing junkyard in 
the CR 60 zoning district / decision deadline 7/2/25 / request to reschedule to 5/21/25 and 30 day 
extension of decision deadline to 8/2/25 (Ms. Hargrave) 
 

5. Public Comment 
6. Closed Advisory Session (if necessary) 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead 
Road 

Westhampton Beach, 
NY 11978 

 
Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

https://pb.state.ny.us/
http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


N
.

Y
.

S
.

R
o

u
t

e
2

5
A

L o
 n 

g  
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
S o

 u 
n d

A t
 l a

 n 
t i 

c  
  O

 c 
e a

 n

P e
 c 

o n
 i c

B a
  y

S
unri

se
H

ighw
a

y
N

.Y
.S

.
R

o
u

te
27

L
o

n
g

Is
la

nd

E
x

p
re

ss
w

ay

49
5

North
Ocean

Avenue
C.R.

83

So
un

d
A

ve
nu

e

M
id

dl
eC

ou
nt

ry
R

oa
d

N
YS

Ro
ut

e
25

C.
R.

11
1

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sills
Rd.

C.R.101

N
.Y

. S
.

25

O
ld

Co
un

try

Rd
.

B 
R 

O
 O

 K
 H

 A
 V

 E
 N

R 
I V

 E
 R

 H
 E

 A
 D

C
a

r m

a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i

v
e

r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N.
Y.

S.
Ro

ut
e

2 4
Fl

an
de

rs
Ro

ad

Le
wis

Road

27

R
O

C
K

Y
PO

IN
T

W
A

D
IN

G
R

IV
ER

C
A

LV
ER

TO
N

R
IV

ER
H

E
AD

FL
AN

D
ER

S

C
O

R
A

M

R
ID

G
E

M
A

N
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
E

ST
H

AM
PT

O
N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
P

H
AN

K

SO
U

TH
M

A
N

O
R

BR
O

O
K

H
AV

E
N

M
IL

LE
R

PL
A

C
E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
S

TP
O

R
T

M
E

D
FO

R
D

EA
S

T
Q

U
O

G
U

E

H
A

M
P

TO
N

BA
Y

S

25

27

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Flo

yd
Parkway

WilliamFloyd
Parkway

So
ut

h
Co

un
try

R
oa

d

M 
o r

 i c
 h 

e s
    

B a
 y

G 
r e

 a 
t   

S 
o u

 t h
B a

 y

11
2

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a

 d

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a 

d

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a 

d

M
o

n
t a

u k
H

i g
h

w
a

y

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N

Tr
ev

or
 G

al
ve

z 
R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r D
O

J Br
oo

kh
av

en
 S

ew
ag

e 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t

Pl
an

t E
xp

an
si

on
 C

G
A 

H
ar

ds
hi

p

G
ar

af
ol

a 
C

or
e 

H
ar

ds
hi

p 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n

H
om

el
an

d 
To

w
er

s 
C

or
e 

H
ar

ds
hi

p 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n

V&
G

 R
ea

lty
C

or
e 

H
ar

ds
hi

p 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n

80
 A

nc
ho

r S
tre

et
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on
Sh

aw
n 

Tu
rn

er
 R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r D
O

J

St
ar

bu
ck

s 
at

 M
id

dl
e 

Is
la

nd

Ve
ne

zi
a 

Sq
ua

re
 D

R
S

N
.

Y
.

S
.

R
o

u
t

e
2

5
A

L o
 n 

g  
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
S o

 u 
n d

A t
 l a

 n 
t i 

c  
  O

 c 
e a

 n

P e
 c 

o n
 i c

B a
  y

S
unri

se
H

ighw
a

y
N

.Y
.S

.
R

o
u

te
27

L
o

n
g

Is
la

nd

E
x

p
re

ss
w

ay

49
5

North
Ocean

Avenue
C.R.

83

So
un

d
A

ve
nu

e

M
id

dl
eC

ou
nt

ry
R

oa
d

N
YS

Ro
ut

e
25

C.
R.

11
1

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sills
Rd.

C.R.101

N
.Y

. S
.

25

O
ld

Co
un

try

Rd
.

B 
R 

O
 O

 K
 H

 A
 V

 E
 N

R 
I V

 E
 R

 H
 E

 A
 D

C
a

r m

a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i

v
e

r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N.
Y.

S.
Ro

ut
e

2 4
Fl

an
de

rs
Ro

ad

Le
wis

Road

27

R
O

C
K

Y
PO

IN
T

W
A

D
IN

G
R

IV
ER

C
A

LV
ER

TO
N

R
IV

ER
H

E
AD

FL
AN

D
ER

S

C
O

R
A

M

R
ID

G
E

M
A

N
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
E

ST
H

AM
PT

O
N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
P

H
AN

K

SO
U

TH
M

A
N

O
R

BR
O

O
K

H
AV

E
N

M
IL

LE
R

PL
A

C
E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
S

TP
O

R
T

M
E

D
FO

R
D

EA
S

T
Q

U
O

G
U

E

H
A

M
P

TO
N

BA
Y

S

25

27

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Flo

yd
Parkway

WilliamFloyd
Parkway

So
ut

h
Co

un
try

R
oa

d

M 
o r

 i c
 h 

e s
    

B a
 y

G 
r e

 a 
t   

S 
o u

 t h
B a

 y

11
2

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a

 d

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a 

d

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a 

d

M
o

n
t a

u k
H

i g
h

w
a

y

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N

Tr
ev

or
 G

al
ve

z 
R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r D
O

J Br
oo

kh
av

en
 S

ew
ag

e 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t

Pl
an

t E
xp

an
si

on
 C

G
A 

H
ar

ds
hi

p

G
ar

af
ol

a 
C

or
e 

H
ar

ds
hi

p 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n

H
om

el
an

d 
To

w
er

s 
C

or
e 

H
ar

ds
hi

p 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n

V&
G

 R
ea

lty
C

or
e 

H
ar

ds
hi

p 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n

80
 A

nc
ho

r S
tre

et
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on
Sh

aw
n 

Tu
rn

er
 R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r D
O

J

St
ar

bu
ck

s 
at

 M
id

dl
e 

Is
la

nd

Ve
ne

zi
a 

Sq
ua

re
 D

R
S

N
ot

e:
 T

hi
s m

ap
 is

 in
te

nd
ed

 fo
r g

en
er

al
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

on
ly

 a
nd

 is
 n

ot
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r

su
rv

ey
in

g,
 le

ga
l i

nt
er

pr
et

at
io

n 
of

 ju
ris

di
ct

io
na

l b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s, 

or
 o

th
er

 p
re

ci
se

 p
ur

po
se

s.
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ow
n 

on
 th

is
 m

ap
 m

ay
 c

on
ta

in
 d

ef
ec

ts
, e

rr
or

s, 
an

d/
or

 o
m

is
si

on
s.

Re
fe

r t
o 

N
Y

S 
EC

L 
A

rtr
ic

le
 5

7-
01

07
 (1

0)
, (

11
), 

an
d 

(1
2)

 fo
r t

he
 o

ffi
ci

al
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 th
e

Ce
nt

ra
l P

in
e 

B
ar

re
ns

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s. 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 S
ta

ff 
(jt

) A
pr

il 
8,

 2
02

5.

SI
TE

S 
FO

R 
D

IS
C

U
SS

IO
N

 A
T 

CE
N

TR
A

L 
PI

N
E 

BA
RR

EN
S 

CO
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
F 

A
pr

il 
16

, 2
02

5

3.
5

0
3.

5
1.

75
M

ile
s

C
om

pa
tib

le
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a

C
or

e 
Pr

es
er

va
tio

n 
A

re
a

C
en

tra
l P

in
e 

B
ar

re
ns

 A
re

a

R
oa

d,
 H

ig
hw

ay

µ



                   

1 
DRAFT 3/19/2025 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Summary 
Wednesday, March 19, 2025 (Draft) 

Brookhaven Town Hall 
One Independence Hill 
Farmingville, NY 11738 

 
2:00 pm 

 
 
 

Commission members present: Mr. Panico (Brookhaven), Ms. Juengst (for Suffolk County), Ms. 
Moore and Ms. Scherer (for Southampton), Mr. Charters (for Riverhead) 
 
Others present: Commission and other agency staff members included Ms. Jakobsen, Mr. 
Milazzo, Ms. Hargrave, Mr. Tverdyy, Ms. Murphy, Mr. Motz, Ms. Lawston, Mr. Hansen and Ms. 
Brown-Walton 
 
The meeting started with the pledge to the flag lead by Mr. Panico and Ms. Jakobsen noted with 
only four Commission members present, there is a quorum. 

 
 

1. Administrative and Public Comment 
a. Public Comment 

Summary: Mr. Gazza discussed the results of the wildfires of March 8, 2025 damaged one 
of his buildings.  Mr. Gazza believes the building would have been safeguarded if vegetation 
had been cleared around the perimeter of the building. The Commission’s (NYSECL 57-0107 
(13) restrictive preservation of the vegetation surrounding the building placed it at risk 
resulting in no buffer for fire protection.  Mr. Gazza stated it is imperative that fire safety 
measures within the Pine Barrens Preserve area be proactively employed by the 
Commission to reduce brush fire risks in the core area. Routine burns must be conducted to 
reduce the fire load between the preserve and privately owned property.  Mr. Gazza 
requested an opportunity to clear around his 14 buildings to protect it from future wildfire 
without receiving a violation from the Commission. 
Mr. Milazzo requested that Mr. Gazza submit an application to have the Commission review 
it for approval.  Ms. Jakobsen discussed that the Wildfire Task Force will meet and she will 
give the Commission and update.     
 

b. Minutes for 1/15/25, Special Meeting 2/5/25 and Regular Meeting 2/19/25 
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Juengst and seconded by Ms. Moore to adopt 
January 15, 2025, February 5, 2025 and February 19, 2025 meeting minutes.  The 
motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

c. NearMap subscription invoice for 2025-2028 
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Charters and seconded by Mr. Panico to 
approve the Draft Resolution for Commission to Authorize the renewal of NearMap 
subscription software for 2025-2028.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 

 
 

2. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 
 
Core Preservation Area 
a. Homeland Towers Compelling Public Need Core Hardship Application / 900-170-1-41.1 

/ 2055 Flanders Road, Flanders / development of a 150 foot tall wireless tower on a 6.7 acre 
project site with a junkyard in the CR 60 zoning district / decision deadline 7/2/25 / commence 
SEQRA Lead Agency Coordination and schedule public hearing  
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Juengst seconded by Ms. Moore to approve 
extending the decision deadline to July 2, 2025 and scheduling a public hearing on 
April 16, 2025 for 2055 Flanders Road.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


                   

2 
DRAFT 3/19/2025 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

 

b. Letter of Interpretation Credit Appeal: John P. Meyer / Wagner Road, Yaphank /  
200-528-6-15 / Appeal of zero Pine Barrens Credit allocation to one Pine Barrens Credit on 
a 0.8 acre property that is partially developed with accessory structures in the A Residence 
5 zoning district / public hearing held 2/19/25, decision deadline 4/16/25 / review proposal 
to remove structures (Mr. Tverdyy) 
Summary: Mr. Tverdyy discussed the applicant’s options and Mr. Milazzo requested the 
discussion to be moved to the advisory session so the Commission can receive legal 
advice. 
 

Compatible Growth Area 
c. Brookhaven Sewage Treatment Plant Expansion CGA Hardship Waiver Application / 60 

Ramsay Road, Yaphank / 200-554-3-4.40 and 4.53 / expansion of an existing community 
scale STP on a 4.28 acre project site in the Light Industrial Zoning District / public hearing 
held 2/19/25, decision deadline 3/19/25  
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Juengst and seconded by Mr. Charters to 
approve the request to extend the deadline decision for Brookhaven Sewage 
Treatment Plant Expansion. The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

d. Brookhaven Town SEQRA Lead Agency Coordination: Giaquinto at Middle Island 
Change of Zone and Site Plan / south side of Middle Country Road, east of Artist Lake / 
200-379-2-8, 9, and 40 / change of zone from B1 Residence to Planned Retirement 
Community and development of 220 unit housing complex including workforce housing on 
28 acres  
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Moore and seconded by Mr. Panico to 
approve sending the draft response for the Brookhaven Town SEQRA Lead 
Agency Coordination: Giaquinto at Middle Island. The motion was approved by 4:0 
vote. 
 

e. NYS Department of Environmental Conservation Referral: East Quogue agricultural 
well / Lewis Road, East Quogue / construction of an irrigation well for agricultural use. 
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Juengst and seconded by Mr. Charters to 
approve sending the draft response for the NYSDEC Referral: East Quogue 
Agriculture Well. The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

f. Hampton Bays Water District Request for Determination of Jurisdiction: / 900-221-3-
1.4 / Bellows Pond Road, Hampton Bays / removal of 0.32 acres of vegetation in an 
existing water supply well field to construct PFAS treatment facilities on 9.8 acres in the R 
40 zoning district  
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Charters and seconded by Ms. Juengst to 
approve sending the draft response for the Hampton Bays Water District Request for 
Determination of Jurisdiction. The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

g. PSEG Long Island Request for Determination of Jurisdiction / East Quogue, Quogue, 
Yaphank / replace 188 timber utility poles in the road right of way 
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Moore and seconded by Mr. Panico to 
approve sending the draft response for the PSEG Long Island Request for 
Determination of Jurisdiction. The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 
 

3. Public Comment 
Summary: No public comments were received 
 
Ms. Jakobsen introduced and welcomed the new Enforcement Officer, Chris Hansen, to the 
Commission and Mr. Hansen spoke briefly about his background.  
 

 
4. Closed Advisory Session 

The motion was made by Ms. Juengst and seconded by Mr. Charters to close the public portion 
of the meeting and to move into an advisory session for the purpose of discussing enforcement 
matters and obtaining legal advice from Commission counsel. The Commission may return to 
public session. The motion was approved by a 4:0 vote. 



                   

3 
DRAFT 3/19/2025 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

 

 
The Commission came out of the closed advisory session with a decision regarding the Letter of 
Interpretation Credit Appeal. The applicant was not present to receive the decision therefore Staff 
will contact the applicant and inform him of the Commission’s decision. 
 

 
The meeting was adjourned by Mr. Panico and seconded by Mr. Charters at approximately 3:30 pm. 
The motion was approved by a 4:0 vote. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachments (in order of discussion) 
 
1. Draft Commission meeting summary for January 15, 2025, February 5, 2025 and February 19, 2025 
2. Final Commission meeting summary for January 15, 2025, February 5, 2025 and February 19, 2025 
3. Draft resolution for the Commission to Authorize the Renewal of NearMap subscription software and 

quote dated March 19, 2025 
4. Final resolution for the Commission to Authorize the Renewal of NearMap subscription software dated 

March 19, 2025 
5. Draft resolution for Commence SEQRA Lead Agency Coordination and schedule a public hearing for 

Homeland Towers Compelling Public Need Waiver and maps; Letter and attachments from Snyder & 
Snyder, LLP dated March 5, 2025 

6. Final resolution for Commence SEQRA Lead Agency Coordination and schedule a public hearing for 
Homeland Towers Compelling Public Need Waiver dated March 19, 2025 

7. Draft Staff Report with attachments regarding John P. Meyer Credit Appeal Hearing dated March 19, 
2025 

8. Final Staff Report regarding John P. Meyer Credit Appeal Hearing dated March 19, 2025 
9. Draft Summary and Status letter and attachments for Town of Brookhaven Sewer District #2 Plant 

Expansion 
10. Final Summary and Status letter for Town of Brookhaven Sewer District #2 Plant Expansion dated March 

19, 2025 
11. Draft response and maps regarding referral for Giaquinto at Middle Island dated March 19, 2025; 

Referral Memo and application from the Town of Brookhaven dated February 10, 2025 
12. Final response regarding referral for Giaquinto at Middle Island dated March 19, 2025 
13. Draft response and maps regarding referral for East Quogue Farms, LLC dated March 19, 2025; Referral 

Memo and application from NYS Department of Environmental Conservation dated May 18, 2023 
14. Final response regarding referral for East Quogue Farms, LLC dated March 19, 2025 
15. Draft response and attachments regarding Determination of Jurisdiction for the Hampton Bays Water 

District dated March 19, 2025 
16. Final response regarding Determination of Jurisdiction for the Hampton Bays Water District dated March 

19, 2025 
17.  Draft response and attachments regarding PSEGLI Transmission Pole Replacements dated March 19, 

2025 
18. Final response regarding PSEGLI Transmission Pole Replacements dated March 19, 2025 

 
 
 











 CENTRAL PINE BARRENS COMISSION 
Science And Stewardship Program 

Bimonthly Division Report 
 

04/16/2025 
 
 

1 
 

Prescribed Fire Operations 2025 

At the end of the first week in March the Commission’s prescribed fire squad was fully staffed. The last 
two staff members (Matthew Elms and Katherine Hooper) arrived the weekend of March 8th, the same 
weekend that the Westhampton Pines fire occurred. 

Commission staff (Nate Leclair) was present at the Westhampton Pines on Sunday March 9th after the fire 
had been classified as contained to assist with mop up of the scene. Nate then assisted the newly arriving 
staff in getting settled in at the Hubbard County Park cabins and outfitted with any PPE they needed for 
the next day. 

From Monday March 10th through Wednesday March 12th 
the Commission’s prescribed fire squad assisted the NYS 
DEC’s Rangers in patrolling and monitoring for hot spots 
and ensuring that the fire was completely extinguished. 
Often logging at least fifteen miles on foot, individually, 
daily. 

By the time the fire was out, the Commission’s staff was 
operating well as a team despite only being together for a 
few days. 

Following the Westhampton Pines Fire the prescribed fire 
squad and I settled in for a series of training sessions that 
took up the next few weeks of our time. Training sessions 
included safety and awareness courses on Tick Safety, 
CPR/AED (certified), Stop the Bleed (certified), Blood 
Borne Pathogens, ATV/UTV operation (certified), 
chainsaw safety, as well as practice sessions on trailering 
and towing. 

Formalized training also occurred in March for the 
required annual wildland firefighter’s refresher course (RT-

130) which took place at Brookhaven National Laboratory on March 19th, 2025. During the refresher a 
fitness exam, referred to as the pack test, was conducted. All Commission prescribed fire squad members 
participated and completed the “Arduous” level pack test. 

On April 1, 2025, the entire prescribed fire squad and I conducted a final training day, in the field, at 
Rocky Point Pine Barrens State Forest, near Currans Field, as a mock exercise. The purpose was to 
discuss the various situations they might find themselves in and to explore the various techniques that 
have been used in previous prescribed fire operations in the Pine Barrens. 

Figure 1: Justin Mangibin and Matthew Elms putting 
out a hot spot on the Westhampton Pines Fire near 
Speonk-Riverhead Road. 



 CENTRAL PINE BARRENS COMISSION 
Science And Stewardship Program 

Bimonthly Division Report 
 

04/16/2025 
 
 

2 
 

On April 2, 2025, the Fire Squad joined the NYSDEC Rangers for their first prescribed fire of the season 
and will continue to participate on all prescribed fires within the Central Pine Barrens until the end of 
May and the close of the 2025 prescribed fire season. 

March 24, 2025, saw the departure of one of the prescribed fire squad, Justin Mangibin. Justin had 
accepted a permanent position with NYS Office of Parks, Recreation, and Historic Places. While we were 
sad to see him go, it was for an awesome reason, and we wish him the best as he embarks on his career in 
environmental science. 

Coming up in the next few weeks, I will be meeting with several former employees of the Commission to 
discuss the previous forest health monitoring and data collection that was being done in areas slated for 
prescribed fire. While I anticipate some changes to the survey protocols, simplifying and streamlining 
them for example, it will be good to maintain the integrity of the previous surveys and ensure we have a 
comprehensive record of the vegetation’s response to prescribed fire. 

 

Conservation Planning 

While the prescribed fire program has been my overall focus during the last few months, the conservation 
planning process is still moving forward with several meetings and a conference serving as the major 
highlights. 

Just before the end of February (27th) Commission staff (Judy, Julie, and I) met with three representatives 
from FOREST (Foundation for Research and Stewardship) to discuss ways for our two organizations to 
partner moving forward. In the past, FOREST has provided the funding to cover the costs of the 
prescribed fire squad’s housing costs. We are hoping this partnership can help secure additional funding 
for grant projects and research within the Pine Barrens. 

On March 13, 2025, Commission staff met with academic 
researchers from SUNY ESF (Environmental Science and 
Forestry) to discuss planned research on the use and 
efficacy of air curtain burners, a type of portable 
incinerator, that can be used to assist in forest 
management in reducing the quantity of available fuels 
that can ignite during a wildfire. The CPBC prescribed 
fire squad will be working directly with the ESF research 
team as they collect their field data. 

March 21, 2025, the Long Island Natural History 
Conference was held at Stony Brook University. A day 
long lecture series on various environmental research and 
projects occurring on Long Island. There were several 

Figure 2: Long Island Natural History Conference at 
Stony Brook 



 CENTRAL PINE BARRENS COMISSION 
Science And Stewardship Program 

Bimonthly Division Report 
 

04/16/2025 
 
 

3 
 

directly relevant presentations on issues that impact the Pine Barrens including, previously undiscovered 
populations of herpetofauna (Northern Dusky Salamander found near Mill Pond), road and dam crossing 
projects for River Otter, the state of the aquifers on Long Island, and many other informative talks. 

I have also begun establishing connections with some researchers at Seatuck that have been doing work 
locally on roadway crossings and the impact that roadways can have on some of our local species. I 
joined a web conference organized through the Four Harbors Audubon Society for a lecture by Ben 
Goldfarb the author of Crossings: How Road Ecology is Shaping the Future of our Planet. While the 
group and I do not have a specific meeting scheduled, we will be discussing this issue soon and 
determining how I and the Commission can assist in the ongoing research and project development in this 
important field. 

 

Nature Center 

During the last few months, I have been participating in the planning meetings for the Nature Center. 
While I do not have any specific tasks assigned to me as it relates to this topic, it has been an enlightening 
process that has helped me better understand the current and future roles of not only the Commission 
itself but the role of the Science and Stewardship division. 

I look forward to the remaining conversations, brainstorming, and planning sessions as we continue to 
refine our wants and needs while balancing that against the various scenarios and potential siting 
locations. 

 

Figure 3: Pitch Pines that were part of the Westhampton Pine Fires have 
released their seeds in response to the fire, kick starting the forest 
rejuvenation process. 



 

 

New York Wildfire and Incident Management Academy  

This is a nationally recognized academy which provides wildfire and emergency 
management training. Academy students are trained to National Wildfire Coordinating 
Group and National Incident Management System standards by certified instructors from 
local, state and federal agencies and organizations. The Academy operated three 
academies over a five-month period, it also is providing specific group or agency training 
outside of the academy time frame.  

This past year NYWIMA took place at Brookhaven National Laboratory, and Suffolk County 
Fire Academy. During this period, a total of 282 Students participated in 15 classes. They 
represented 17 states and 56 different agencies at the local, state and federal levels.   

At a local level, the Academy offered free training to Nassau and Suffolk Volunteer 
Firefighters in Wildland Firefighter Training. Volunteers from 16 local Fire Departments took 
advantage of the classes offered.    

October Classes:  
I-300 Intermediate ICS  
I-400 Advanced ICS  
S-130/S190 Wildland Firefighter Training   
S-130 Field Day  
S-131 Firefighter Type 1  
S-219 Firing Operations   

S-290 Intermediate Wildland Fire 
Behavior 
S-390 Introduction to Wildland Fire 
Behavior Calculations 
S-230 Crew Boss  
S-231 Engine Boss  
UAS – FAA 107 Prep  

December classes: 
S-212 Wildland Fire Chainsaws  
S-130/190 Firefighting Training/Intro to Wildland Fire Behavior (2 Classes) 
 
February Classes 
S-130 S-130/190 Firefighting Training/Intro to Wildland Fire Behavior (2 Classes) 
S-236 Heavy Equipment Boss (HEQB - Single Resource) 
 
Agencies represented at NYWIMA: NYSIMT, NYSDEC, USFS, NH DNCR, Suffolk County 
Parks, Catskill Forest Association, Department of National Defense, Massachusetts DCR, 
The Nature Conservancy, Albany Pine Bush, NJFFS, USFWS, PADNCR, Rhode Island DEM, 
NPS, NYS Parks, and multiple volunteer fire departments.  
 
Planning is starting for the 2025 NYWIMA Academy  



    Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission Meeting 
 April 16, 2025 at 2:00 pm   

Southampton Town Hall 
        116 Hampton Road 
 Southampton, New York 11968 

Present:          
, for the Suffolk County Executive, 
, for the Brookhaven Town Supervisor 
, for the Riverhead Town Supervisor 
, Southampton Town Supervisor 

Draft Resolution to approve the selection of consultant to provide services as Academy 
Coordinator for the New York Wildfire and Incident Management Academy  

WHEREAS, the Commission has oversight of the New York Wildfire and Incident Management 
Academy (the “Academy”) and its operation through its Executive Director and a management 
board created for the Academy that consists of a chair and additional members appointed by the 
Commission; and   

WHEREAS, since 1999 the Commission has conducted Academy training services within Suffolk 
County to provide unique and specialized wildfire, incident management and prescribed fire 
training opportunities to volunteer fire departments, government agencies and the public; and 

WHEREAS, the Academy Coordinator oversees the overall planning and operation of the 
Academy, and  

WHEREAS, the Academy Coordinator position became vacant in Spring 2023, and 

WHEREAS, a Request for Proposal to hire a consultant to provide services as Academy 
Coordinator was released on March 11, 2025 and closed on March 28, 2025, with one bid response 
received from Charles T. Hamilton of AM Weber Associates LLC (“Weber”); and  

WHEREAS, Commission staff has reviewed the Weber response and finds it meets the bid 
requirements (bid response attached), and they recommend the Commission selects Weber who will 
provide Charles T. Hamilton (“Hamilton”) as the individual to provide services as the Academy 
Coordinator, now therefore, be it  

RESOLVED, that the Commission hereby selects Hamilton of Weber Associates to perform 
services as the Academy Coordinator, to plan, schedule, coordinate, supervise and manage the 
Academy under the direction of the Executive Director and the Academy Board, and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Academy Coordinator services provided by Hamilton through Weber shall 
be at the rate of $30/hour with additional terms as specified in the RFP and contained in the 
Central Pine Barrens Commission and Weber contract agreement prepared by Commission 
Counsel, and be it further  

RESOLVED, that the Commission authorizes the Executive Director to execute the contract 
agreement between the Commission and AM Weber Associates, LLC.  

Motion by: 
Seconded by: 
Vote: 
Yays 
Nays: 
Abstentions: 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

Maria Z. Moore 
Member 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

Edward P. Romaine 
Member 

624 Old Riverhead Rd 
Westhampton Beach, 

NY 11978 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


AGREEMENT 
 
 This Agreement made this ____ day of __________, 2025, is by the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning 
and Policy Commission, with offices at 624 Old Riverhead Road, Westhampton Beach, New York 11978 (the 
“Commission”) and A.W. Weber Associates, LLC, P.O. Box 2753 Setauket, New York 11733, (“Weber”) and taken 
together the “Parties.” 
 

WITNESSETH 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission issued Request for Proposal #1648, seeking proposals for an Academy 
Coordinator for the New York Wildfire and Incident Management Academy issued March 11, 2025 and an 
addendum to the same dated March 18, 2025 (collectively the “Request”), and  
 
 WHEREAS, Hamilton submitted a proposal dated March 21, 2025 in response to the Request (the 
“Proposal”), and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission wishes to retain Weber to act as the Academy Coordinator pursuant to the 
terms of this Agreement. 
 
 Now therefore the Parties agree as follows: 
 
1. The above recitals are incorporated in and made a part hereof.  The Request and the Proposal, as modified 
are incorporated in and made a part of this Agreement. 
 
2. The Commission retains Weber to perform the Work.  Weber will perform the Work, its duties, and 
obligations according to the terms of the Request, the Proposal, and this Agreement.   
 
3. Weber agrees that Charles T. Hamilton, its Treasurer, will exclusively perform the Work.   
 
4. The Commission will pay to Weber the amount set forth in the Proposal for the Work.  The Commission 
has thirty (30) days from the date the Commission receives an invoice to pay Weber without penalty.  Weber agrees 
that each of its invoices will contain sufficient information to determine the person providing services for which 
payment is sought, the time spent on such services, and the nature of the services provided. 
 
5. Weber agrees that the Work and all data, reports, computer codes, programs or software, information, and 
drawings, if any, provided by, generated for and which are specified to be delivered as part of the Work or which are 
delivered to the Commission are and will remain the property of the Commission.  Weber grants the Commission a 
royalty-free, non-exclusive perpetual license to produce, reproduce, publish, translate, or otherwise use the Work 
and any materials created by Weber in performing the Work which are specified to be delivered as part of the Work 
or which are, in fact, delivered to the Commission. 
 
6. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York.  Venue for actions concerning this 
Agreement will be Suffolk County, New York. 
 
7. In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Agreement, the Request, and the Proposal or any 
combination of the three, the terms of this Agreement prevail.  If there is a conflict between the terms of the Request 
and Proposal, the terms of the Request prevail.  The Parties acknowledge that they have had the opportunity to have 
counsel of their choosing review this Agreement.  Regardless of any contrary rule of construction, no provision or 
alleged ambiguity of this Agreement shall be construed in favor of a party or against a party because it was drafted 
by the party or their attorney or because it was drafted by the other party or their attorney. 
 
8. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which will be an original, but all of which 
together will constitute one and the same agreement. Any counterpart may be delivered by electronic 
communication in portable document format, and the Parties agree that their electronically transmitted signatures 
will have the same effect as manually transmitted signatures. 



 
 In Witness Whereof, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be signed and to be effective as of the date 
first written above. 
 
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning    Weber Associates LLC 
and Policy Commission      
 
 
By: ____________________    By: ______________________  
 Judith Jakobsen, Executive Director   Charles T. Hamilton, Treasurer  



CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING AND POLICY COMMISSION 
SECTION IV - MISCELLANEOUS RFP PROVISIONS & BIDDER'S PROPOSAL 

ACADEMY COORDINATOR 
RFP NO.1648 

Request for Proposal 1648 - Academy Coordinator 

Item Unit of 
No. Description Quantitv Measure Amount 

1 Academy Coordinator 1 Hourly Rate $ 30.00 

2 Teaching Class 1 Hourly Rate $ 30.00 

Bidder's (Company)Name:. Charles T Hamilton AM Weber Associates LLC 

Authorized Name of Signatory:
---'
C
""""

h
..a.a
a
=
r
.a..a
le

"""'
s

'--
T _____ H

.;,,;:
a�m

;.;.;
i�lt

=-
o

;;..;.
n _______________ _ 

Bidder's Signature: �/If �Jt,, Date: March 21. 2025 

13 



























Compliance and Enforcement Division Report March - April 2024 
Prepared by CAED Chief Enforcement Officer Alena Lawston 

 
• We received forty-nine complaints this period for dumping, encroachment and clearing. 
The dumping was consistent being primarily furniture, household trash, landscaping debris as 
well as construction and demolition debris.   
 
• Four of these incidents were captured on surveillance cameras and referred to our law 
enforcement partner agencies. One of these incidents involved a commercial quantity of 
concrete currently being investigated by the Suffolk County Sheriff’s Criminal Investigation 
Bureau. A total of five cases were resolved with a total of $ 5,100 paid in fines and clean up 
by violators. 
 
• We have an update on a case from early 2024 where a UHAUL dumped household 
furniture including mattresses, box springs, dressers, a television and other items in Manorville. 
We provided the surveillance and a subsequent investigation started by the Suffolk County 
Sheriff’s resulted in subpoenas for records of the U-Haul rental agreement, clean-up costs as 
well as interviews with four potential suspects. D Felony and misdemeanor charges are 
pending.  
 
• We continue to utilize the Flock surveillance camera and all integrated shared cameras with 
the outside partner agencies. This type of surveillance enables our division to provide multiple 
leads to law enforcement for dumping within the Pine Barrens. 
 
• UAS Part 107 continues. With the warmer weather we hope to get out for some outdoor 
training exercises with the Science and Stewardship manger Jason Smith. 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


 
Incident Statistics - Reporting Period 2021 - 2024  

Year 2022 2023 2024 2025 
     

Intake     
Sent by Agency to Commission 14 17 9 2 
Discovered by Commission Staff 41 104 163 56 
Called in by Individual to Commission 8 6 10 5 
Total Incidents Reported 63 127 182 63 
     

Location of Incident     
Brookhaven 46 69 102 39 
Southampton 17 50 75 24 
Riverhead 0 8 5 0 
Occurring on Public Land 21 79 158 53 
Occurring on Private Land 22 23 22 9 
Occurring on Public & Private Land 20 25 0 1 
Core 38 78 140 48 
Compatible Growth Area (CGA) 13 39 30 8 
Core & CGA 1 1 0 1 
Outside CPBA 12 9 10 6 
     

Nature of Incident*     
Clearing/Encroachment 24 20 21 16 
Structures 1 2 1 0 
Dumping 35 103 153 46 
Mining 0 0 1 0 
Hunting 0 1 0 0 
ATV 1 0 0 0 
Other 4 1 2 1 
  

     
Referrals*     

Sent to Town 20 6 4 3 
Sent to County 12 36 31 4 
Sent to State 22 33 17 2 
Commission 15 8 1 0 
Sent to AG 1 0 0 0 
Other 5 37 16 5 
  

     
Status     

Founded 50 125 179 63 
Unfounded 13 2 1 0 
Open 18 52 51 29 
Closed 45 75 131 34 

     
Inspections     

Conservation Easement Inspections 1 0 0 0 
Development project inspections 2 0 0 0 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Ja
nuar

y

Fe
bru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
April

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Augu
st

Se
pte

m
ber

Oct
ober

Nove
m

ber

Dece
m

ber

Complaints Month/Year

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

2022 2023 2024 2025

Series1 64 127 182 63



Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
Land Use Division Bi-Monthly Update for the Meeting of Wednesday, April 16, 2025 

     

Action 
 

Central Pine Barrens Location 
 

Municipality 
 

Brookhaven Town 
 

Riverhead Town 
 

Southampton Town 

Pending 
Applications,   
Requests for 

Determination of 
Jurisdiction, 

SEQRA 
Coordination, 

inquiries, 
proposals and 
other activities 

 

 
• CGA Hardship: Brookhaven 

Industrial Park Sewage Treatment 
Plant (STP) Expansion on 4.28 
acres. Yaphank, CGA 

• Core Hardship: Garafola two-lot 
subdivision of 4.46 acres.  
Ridge, Core 

• Core Hardship: V&G Realty, 
single-family residence on 0.87 
acres. Yaphank, Core. 

• Determination: Trevor Galvez, 4,000 
square foot structure on 3.86 acres. 
Yaphank, Core. 

• Inquiry: Robert Klein, 608 Middle 
Country Road expansion of 
commercial use on 0.44 acre.  
Middle Island, Core.  

• Project Review: Verizon at County 
STP on 10.59 acres. CGA. 

• Referral and CGA Hardship:  
Starbucks Middle Island, redevelop 
bank site on 1.4 acres. CGA. 
 

• Development of 
Regional Significance: 
Venezia Square, 37,000 
square feet of commercial 
development.  
Wading River, CGA. 

• Determination: Shawn 
Turner, swimming pool 
for single-family 
residence.  
Calverton, CGA. 

 

 
 

• Core Hardship: 
Homeland Towers, 
120 foot monopole on 
6.7 acres with a 
junkyard. 
Flanders, Core 

• Referral: 80 Anchor 
Street Subdivision on 
0.94 acre.  
Flanders, CGA. 

 

Division Activity, 
Regional 

Projects and 
Participation 

 
 
 
 
 

• Environmental review of land use development projects including Core Preservation Area and 
Compatible Growth Area Hardship waivers, SEQRA Coordination, interagency referrals, information 
requests, inquiries, requests for determination of jurisdiction and conformance reviews. Applications 
include commercial and industrial uses, mixed uses and other site plans, residential and non-
residential subdivisions, applications for Developments of Regional Significance, Assertions of 
Jurisdiction, zone changes and other development activities.  

• Monitor sites for compliance with decisions and conditions of approval. 
• Site inspections and land use surveys for applications. 
• Technical support on FOIL requests, compliance and enforcement violations, consent orders, Credit 

Program items, communications on land use matters, unauthorized development and clearing 
activities and encroachments in protected areas and regulated habitats. 

• Collaborate and coordinate with other Commission divisions. 
• USGS: completed five year monitoring study of groundwater and surface water resources in Peconic 

and Carmans Rivers, presentation in May; continuing 2024-2026 study. 
• Website updates on land use and planning matters, natural, scenic, historic and cultural resources. 
• Pine Barrens Nature Center Feasibility Study: March 25 Kick off Meeting, project continues. 



1 
 

 

Item 3.c. Pine Barrens Credit Program Report for April 16, 2025: 

Activities in the Credit Program for 2025 included review of applications for Letters of Interpretation, 
Conservation Easements, Credit Program and FOIL requests management. Some specific work items 
include: 

• Letters of Interpretation: 20 LOIs were issued and five parcels were inspected. Staff is following up 
on past LOIs for interest in the Program.  
 

• Conservation Easements: Review and Monitoring  
 

 Six easements are currently in progress. 

 37 easement properties with road access were inspected.  

 
  

 

 

 

 
• Pine Barrens Credits  

 Redeemed: 1.98 Credits have been used for commercial and residential  projects in 
the Town of Southampton. 

 Conveyed: 0.32 Credits have been sold in the Town of Southampton. 

 The average price is $100,000 per credit. 

 
• Credit Clearinghouse Program Fund Account balance: $3,296,992. 

 
• In January, 2025 the Commission sent 380 letters to core land owners soliciting their participation in 

the Credit Program. It resulted in 25 LOI applications.  
 
  

 

      



2 
 

Pine Barrens Credit Program Statistics Table: represents figures for the total and annual summary of 2025. 
 

             

 

  

Easement Protected Lands and Pine Barrens Credits As of April 7, 2025

2025Total2025Southampton2025Riverhead2025Brookhaven

-1039-471-37-531Parcels

-2239.73-889.51-516.78-833.44Acreage

-2.16-1.89-13.97-1.57Average parcel size

-1063.91-340.26-173.39-550.26Credits generated

1.98766.931.98193.03-145.13-428.77Credits redeemed

-296.98-147.23-28.26-121.49Credits not redeemed

0.320.32--Credits sold

$32,000$32,000--Total value of PBC transactions

$100,000$100,000--Average Credits value

2.19--2.19
Credits owned by the
Clearinghouse

37-13---24-# of Inspected CE Parcels

2247-91-152141# of Installed CE Signs







2158 William Floyd Parkway, Ridge (SCTM # 200-294-4-11)

Street Labels

Conservation Easements

Pine Barren Core

Tax Parcels

2/26/2025, 2:05:15 PM
0 375 750187.5 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,000

Copyright nearmap 2015 |

















































































































































































200-781-1-5

200-781-1-15

V & G Realty (200-781-1-5 & -15)

Street Labels

Pine Barren Core

Tax Parcels

4/1/2025, 2:38:39 PM
0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,000

Copyright nearmap 2015 |







































DRAFT 

1 

April 16, 2025 
 
Merri Rose Reilly 
Iannone Renaissance Associates, Inc.  
732 Smithtown Bypass, Suite A53 
Smithtown, NY 11787 
 
RE: Request for Determination of Jurisdiction  
  318 Middle Island Yaphank Road, Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
  SCTM # 200-529-1-28.4 

Core Preservation Area of the Central Pine Barrens 
 
Dear Ms. Reilly: 
 
On March 10, 2025, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received a request 
for determination of jurisdiction regarding the above referenced property in the Core 
Preservation Area of the Central Pine Barrens. 
 
Existing Conditions and the Proposed Project 
 
The 3.86 acre project site is in the A5 Zoning District on the west side of Middle 
Island Yaphank Road. The property is developed with a single-family residence and 
barn. The project includes the construction of an estimated 4,000 square foot 
prefabricated detached garage for the storage of the owner’s automobile collection. 
Submitted materials state the final size of the garage will be determined by the Town 
of Brookhaven. Removal of a portion of the asphalt driveway west of the existing 
residence is proposed, as well as revegetation to bring the parcel into compliance with 
Town clearing limits, as depicted in the Site Plan prepared by Maria Mesimeris, RA 
and date stamped March 10, 2025.  
 
More information on the project is needed in order for the Commission to make a 
determination pursuant to the definitions in Section 57-0107(13) of New York State 
Environmental Conservation Law Article 57. Based on the information submitted, the 
Commission seeks input from the Town of Brookhaven on the definitions of structures 
and uses and potential permits required for them. Specifically, additional information 
is needed including:  
 

1. Please submit a notarized affidavit from the owner for this request. 
2. Are the proposed uses and structures defined in the Town Code as customarily 

incidental?  
3. Is any relief from the code or special permit(s) needed for the proposed 

structures and uses? 
4. Does the project conform with the subdivision covenants and other limitations 

on clearing as per the Town code and the subdivision or is clearing relief 
necessary?  

5. Does the proposal require a NYSDEC and/or Town freshwater wetlands 
permit? 

6. Is a bathroom included in the proposed storage building? 
7. Please submit any additional details on the areas shown as “proposed 

revegetation” including total area to be revegetated, species, quantity and sizes 
of plantings. Revegetation should consist of native species common in the pine 
barrens including trees and shrubs. 

8. Please confirm the storage building will not be within revegetated areas.  

 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 

https://pb.state.ny.us/ 
 

https://pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

2 

9. Please confirm the purpose of the proposed revegetation. Is it required to settle 
a past incident? 

 
The proposal must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit requirements in 
effect on the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to contact me at (631) 563-0307. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Tara Murphy 
Environmental Planner 
 
cc: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director, CPBJPPC 

Julie Hargrave, Policy and Planning Manager, CPBJPPC 
John C. Milazzo, Counsel, CPBJPPC 
Chris Wrede, Town of Brookhaven 
 



31
8 

Ya
ph

an
k 

M
id

dl
e 

Is
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

(S
C

TM
 #

 2
00

-5
29

-1
-2

8.
4)

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 n

ea
rm

ap
 2

01
5

Pi
ne

 B
ar

re
n 

C
or

e

Pi
ne

 B
ar

re
n 

C
G

A

St
re

et
 L

ab
el

s

Ta
x 

Pa
rc

el
s

N
ea

rm
ap

 Im
ag

er
y

R
ed

:  
 B

an
d_

1

G
re

en
: B

an
d_

2

Bl
ue

:  
Ba

nd
_3

3/
20

/2
02

5,
 4

:5
5:

56
 P

M
0

90
18

0
45

ft

0
25

50
12

.5
m

1:
1,

00
0

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 n

ea
rm

ap
 2

01
5 

|

















DRAFT 

 1 Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 
 

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
Commission Meeting of April 16, 2025 

Southampton Town Hall 
 

DRAFT Decision to Approve  
Town of Brookhaven Sewer District #2 Plant Expansion 
Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver Application  

60 Ramsay Road, Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
Suffolk County Tax Map Numbers  

200-554-3-4.40 and 4.53 
 

 
Present:  Mr. , for the Governor of the State of New York  

Ms. , for the Suffolk County Executive  
Ms. , for Brookhaven Town Supervisor  
Mr. , for Riverhead Town Supervisor  
Ms. , Southampton Town Supervisor 

 
 
I. The Project, Application, and Project Site 
 
Brookhaven Town, the Applicant, owns property located at 60 Ramsay Road in Yaphank 
hamlet, south of Long Island Expressway (LIE) and east of William Floyd Parkway, in the 
industrial subdivision known as R & D Plaza (the Plaza). The property is in the Light Industrial 
1 (L-1) Zoning District.  The Applicant is represented by Tony Leung of IMEG.  
 
The 4.28 acre Project Site includes two tax parcels (Suffolk County Tax Map Number 200-
554-3-4.40 and 4.53) which are separated by a Town owned parcel that contains a recharge 
basin. Presently, the parcel identified as SCTM Number 200-554-3-4.40 contains a 200,000 
gallon per day tertiary sewage treatment plant (STP) and 40 leaching pools.  The STP was 
constructed around 2010. The other parcel identified as SCTM Number 200-554-3-4.53 is 
undeveloped and wooded with pine barrens vegetation. The Site, containing both parcels, is 
cleared to a limit of 54%, or 2.32 acres. The Town has requested a Hardship Exemption 
allowing it to clear 81%, or 3.45 acres of the undeveloped parcel. 
 
The Project involves a two-phased expansion of the existing Brookhaven Sewer District #2 
STP from a 200,000 gallon per day capacity to a 400,000 gallon per day capacity with 80 
additional leaching pools to meet current Suffolk County requirements. Phase I involves 
construction of 40 pools and Phase 2 involves construction of the remaining 40 pools. STP 
effluent from existing and future land use development in the Plaza will be treated by the 
Project. The Site Plan prepared by Cameron Engineering, an IMEG Company, last dated 
September 24, 2024, depicts the Project. 
 
The Applicant requires the Commission’s approval because the Project is in the Compatible 
Growth Area of the Central Pine Barrens as defined by the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection 
Act of 1993 and the activity constitutes development as defined in Article 57 of the New York 
State Environmental Conservation Law. The Project does not conform with the Vegetation 
Clearance Limit Standard, 5.3.3.6.1, and Open Space Standard, 5.3.3.6.2, outlined in the Plan 
and implemented in the Town Code, therefore a CGA hardship waiver is required to clear more 
than the maximum allowable limited listed in the Plan and the percentage of Open Space 
required cannot be met.    

 
 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

 2 Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 
 

 
II. The Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act of 1993, the Commission, Development, and 

the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan 
 
The Commission was created by the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act (the Act) adopted in 1993 
and codified in Article 57 of the Environmental Conservation Law (ECL). The Act empowered the 
Commission to, among other things, oversee land use activities within the specially designated Central Pine 
Barrens Area. The Commission has jurisdiction over development in the Central Pine Barrens area as such 
term is defined in the Act. Development includes the “performance of any building activity, . . ., the making 
of any material change in the use or intensity of use of any . . . land and the creation . . . of rights of access.” 
In 1995, the Commission adopted the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the Plan), last 
revised April 19, 2023. In the Plan are Standards and Guidelines to govern development in the Central Pine 
Barrens. 
 
The Act provides the Commission jurisdiction to review and approve the hardship waiver. Development 
must conform with the Plan’s Standards that became effective on July 19, 2024, or receive an extraordinary 
hardship exemption to proceed.  
 
III. The Project Site and Materials Submitted to the Commission 
 
On November 4, 2024 the Applicant submitted to the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy 
Commission a Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver Application for the Project.  It contained a review 
of Standards of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan, a Full Environmental Assessment Form Part 1, SEQR 
Coordination with EAF addendum dated July 24, 2008 when the sewer district was established and a State 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (SPDES) Discharge Permit signed March 4, 2016. 
 
On January 9, 2025, the Applicant provided updated information including a cover letter and a Hardship 
Waiver Application with Site Plan. 
 
IV. Public Process 
 
On December 18, 2024, the Commission granted a one-month extension and scheduled a public hearing for 
February 19, 2025. At the public hearing, a Commission Staff Report with six Exhibits A through F were 
introduced into the record. The Staff Report defined a Study Area that extends one half mile from the site 
in all directions that identifies the land use and zoning categories found in this area. 
 
At the February 19 Hearing, the Commission received sworn testimony from the Applicant’s 
representatives who also provided a PowerPoint presentation. 
 
A stenographic transcript was made of the Hearing and on February 27, 2025, the Applicant submitted 
additional information and addressed comments in the Staff Report. This included a letter addressing the 
hardship criteria described in Town Law Section 267-b, and clarified total site acreage, clearing and natural 
acreage, and provided two maps that depicted the phased development. A 14-day written comment period 
was provided. No written comments were received. On March 14, 2025, a request for a one-month decision 
deadline extension was received from the Applicant.  
 
At the regular meeting of the Commission on March 19, 2025, staff provided an update of the project and 
the Commission extended the decision deadline to April 16, 2025.  
 
V. The Study Area  
 



DRAFT 

 3 Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 
 

The Staff Report defined a Study Area which analyzed, in general the land use and ownership of property 
within a one half mile radius of the Project Site. Area. The Town recharge basin parcel bisects the Project 
Site and is not part of the Project. More particularly, the Study Area is roughly bound on the north side by 
the federal-owned land within the Core Preservation Area just north of the Long Island Expressway. The 
east and southern boundaries of the Study Area extend beyond the Compatible Growth Area (CGA) to 
Sleepy Hollow Drive and Waldorf Drive. The area is bound on the west by Precision Drive and Ramsay 
Road, both within the CGA.  
 
The Project Site is in an industrial subdivision known as R & D Plaza (the Plaza). The Plaza was a 238 acre 
property approved in 1982. Industrial and commercial uses have been developed on parcels in the Plaza 
while other lots are presently vacant. The Town assembled one undeveloped wooded lot and one lot 
developed with the existing STP to create the Project Site. 
 
Land uses immediately adjacent to the site are industrial with an Amazon Delivery Station to the north on 
the west side of Ramsay Road and Precision Drive and a Tate’s Bake Shop warehouse on the east side of 
Ramsay Road and Precision Drive. Open space is adjacent to the west of the Project Site, and to the south 
is the Long Island Railroad.  
 
Beyond the site’s immediate boundaries, land uses within the Study Area include industrial, commercial, 
vacant, institutional, low and medium density residential. Parcels of town-owned open space are scattered 
throughout the residential area. Zoning Districts in the Study Area include L Industrial 1, A Residence 1 
and J Business 8.  
 
Within the Study Area, a number of projects have been reviewed by the Commission that received hardships 
or other determinations including:  

1. Long Island Fisherman received a CGA Hardship for clearing relief on 200-584-1-4.028 that was 
granted on March 18, 1999.  

2. Flowerwood Development Corp. received a CGA Hardship for clearing relief on 200-584-1-4.31 
and 4.32 that was granted on January 15, 2003, and again on May 19, 2004 for 200-584-1-4.23, 
4.24, 4.31, and 4.32.  

3. For Acres Realty received a CGA Hardship for clearing relief on 200-554-3-4.32 that was granted 
on January 21, 2004.  

4. RD Industrial received a CGA Development of Regional Significance approval on 200-554-3-4.41, 
4.45, and 4.46 that was granted on February 3, 2022.  

5. The MTA LIRR received a CGA application for conformance approval on 200-554-1-2.1 that was 
granted on October 16, 2024. This site is just outside the eastern boundary of the Study Area. 

 
VI. State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) and Other Agency Jurisdictions  
 
The Town of Brookhaven completed the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) process for 
the establishment of Sewer District #2 and collection system, which included the existing STP. The Action 
was classified as a Type I which received a Negative Declaration on August 5, 2008.   
 
On July 3, 2008, the Central Pine Barrens Commission responded to the Town of Brookhaven’s request for 
comments on the SEQRA Lead Agency Coordination for the creation of the Town of Brookhaven Sewer 
District #2 and the construction and maintenance of a 200,000 gallon per day Tertiary Sewage Treatment 
Plant and collection system. The Commission did not object to the Town assuming lead agency and defined 
the proposal as development that must conform to the provisions of the Plan, and NYS Environmental 
Conservation Law Article 57.  
 
On August 5, 2008, the Town of Brookhaven adopted Resolution No. 715-08 that classified the Project as 



DRAFT 

 4 Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 
 

a Type I Action and issued a Negative Declaration.  
 
The Commission classified Project as an Unlisted Action and did not coordinate its review. The 
Commission prepared Environmental Assessment Form Parts 2 and 3. No significant adverse 
environmental impacts were identified.  
 
The Commission requested information from the New York State Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic 
Preservation (OPRHP) on whether the Project would impact State listed historic or prehistoric resources. 
OPRHP replied on January 16, 2025 that no properties, including archaeological and/or historical resources, 
listed in or eligible for the New York State and National Registers of Historic Places will be impacted by 
the Project. 
 
The Project requires additional permits or approvals from other involved agencies including the Town of 
Brookhaven, New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) SPDES permit, 
Suffolk County Department of Health Services (SCDHS) Articles 6, 7 and 12, and Suffolk County 
Department of Public Works (SCDPW) approval. 
 
VII. The Application  
 
Pursuant to the Act, to determine whether an Applicant has demonstrated the existence of a hardship, the 
Commission  considers, among other things, the criteria set forth in New York State Town Law §267-b, 
whether the Project is consistent with the purposes and provisions of the Act and whether the Project will 
result in a substantial impairment of the resources of the Central Pine Barrens area and   the criteria in ECL 
§57-0123(3)(b). 
 
The Applicant did not directly address a reasonable return or lack thereof as demonstrated by competent 
financial evidence but expressed the project will bring the existing STP into compliance with the SCDPW 
and SCDHS standards.  

 
The Applicant states the hardship relating to the property in question is unique since “the STP has been in 
existence within the industrial subdivision, R & D Plaza, for more than twelve years treating wastewater 
generated therein.” The hardship does not apply to a substantial portion of the district or neighborhood 
because “the issue is unique to the STP and does not apply to substantial portion of the sewer district.” 
 
The Application states that the Project would not alter the essential character of the neighborhood as the 
sewer district is located within an industrial subdivision. Additionally, a natural roadside buffer of at least 
30’ wide will be retained on the Project Site. Where open space is adjacent to the west, the Plan connects 
open space uses. The Project’s industrial land use is consistent with the existing zoning district and 
permitted uses; no Town Board action is needed such as a change of zone that deviates from the Town 
Code. The Project is consistent with the existing character of the area, uses, and generally conforms to its 
surroundings and pattern of development and land uses.  
 
At the end of Phase 2, a total of 81% (3.45 acres) of the Project Site’s existing natural vegetation will be 
cleared. An area of 19% (0.83 acres) will remain natural open space connected to the adjacent open space 
on the neighboring parcel. The layout protects terrestrial ecological communities and succeeds in 
connecting open space, which will add to open space connectivity in the immediate area. Project benefits 
include improved water quality through wastewater treatment and the reduction of nitrogen impacts to 
groundwater to meet Suffolk County and New York State’s nitrogen reduction action plan.  
 
The Applicant states the hardship was not self-created since the STP is required to have 80 leaching pools 
to support the existing treatment demand, per SCDPW and SCDHS requirements. Forty leaching pools 



DRAFT 

 5 Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 
 

were installed when the STP was constructed with the understanding that the remaining 40 pools would be 
installed when funding became available. SCDPW and SCDHS require land to be set aside to expand 
capacity to an additional 40 leaching pools, which is included as Phase 2 in the Project. The total number 
of leaching pools is 120 including 40 existing pools, 40 pools in Phase 1 and 40 pools in Phase 2. Both 
phases are to take place on the fully wooded lot identified as SCTM Number 200-554-3-4.53.  
 
The Applicant proposes to mitigate the impacts associated with the Project in several ways. First, 
construction of the Project will occur in two phases. After construction of Phase 1, clearing for Phase 2 will 
not occur until this phase is ready to be constructed in order to retain natural habitat as long as possible. 
 
Per the New York Natural Heritage Program’s response dated March 12, 2025, the Project Site is in “the 
vicinity of rare or state-listed animals and plants, and significant natural communities.” This includes the 
State-listed threatened Frosted Elfin (Callophrys irus) and Federal and State-listed endangered species, 
Northern Long-eared Bat (NLEB) (Myotis septentrionalis). The Applicant is required to coordinate with 
the NYSDEC to demonstrate conformance with the protection of listed species and their habitats. Clearing 
in Suffolk County will only occur from December 1 through February 28, per NYSDEC guidance for the 
NLEB. 
 
 
VIII. Conformance Review of Project with Plan Standards and Impact on Goals of the Plan 
 
Commission review of the Application requires a Project to demonstrate conformance with the Standards 
set forth in Volume 1, Chapter 5 of the Plan. If the Project does not conform with one or more provisions, 
and is not modified to conform, the Act authorizes the Commission, by majority vote, to waive strict 
compliance with the Plan upon finding that such waiver is necessary to alleviate a demonstrated hardship. 
 
Standards that do not apply to the Project are noted in the review. This review identifies where conformance 
is deferred to other agencies that regulate uses and activities to protect public health, water and natural 
resources. The Applicant must adhere to applicable regulations and permit requirements of other agencies. 
 
The following sections evaluate the potential impacts of the Project based on the complete information 
submitted by the Applicant and conformity with the Plan’s Standards. The Applicant will obtain any and 
all applicable permits to conform with Standards of the Plan. 
 
A. Water Resources 
 
The Plan’s Standards related to water resources are identified below. Also included is a discussion of the 
Project's potential impacts to water resources, mitigating measures and conformance to the applicable 
standards. 
 

1. Sanitary waste, nitrate-nitrogen and other chemicals of concern  
 

a. Standard 5.3.3.1.1 Suffolk County Sanitary Code Article 6 compliance 
 

The Project is the expansion of an existing sewer district. It is expected that the 
Applicant will satisfy the procedural requirements of the SCDHS. Conformance 
of the Project with this standard is conditioned on the Applicant obtaining SCDHS 
approval of Article 6 compliance.  

 
b. Standard 5.3.3.1.2 Sewage treatment plant discharge 



DRAFT 

 6 Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 
 

 
The Application included State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (SPDES) 
Discharge Permit Number NY-0277827 shown valid from October 1, 2014 
through September 30, 2024. The Applicant must renew the permit and satisfy any 
additional requirements of the NYSDEC and SCDHS. The conformance of the 
Project with this standard is conditioned on the Applicant obtaining SCDHS and 
NYSDEC approvals. 

 
c. Standard 5.3.3.1.3 Suffolk County Sanitary Code Articles 7 and 12 compliance 
 

The Project is required to satisfy the requirements of the Suffolk County Sanitary 
Code as per this standard. The conformance of the Project with this standard is 
conditioned on the Applicant satisfying SCDHS compliance with the Sanitary 
Code.  
 

d. Standard 5.3.3.1.4 Commercial and industrial compliance with Suffolk County 
Sanitary Code  

 
The Project will conform with County Sanitary Code provisions that apply to 
industrial development and uses and intended to protect water and environmental 
resources from pollution and contamination.  

 
2. Wellhead and groundwater protection  

 
a. Standard 5.3.3.3.1 Significant discharges and public supply well locations 

 
No significant discharges are proposed in groundwater contributing areas of 
existing public water supply well field locations. The Project conforms with 
Standard 5.3.3.3.1. 

 
3. Wetlands and surface waters   
  
 No regulated wetland habitat exists in proximity to the Project Site and the site is not 

within the WSRR jurisdiction. Therefore, this section is not applicable. 
 

a. Standard 5.3.3.4.1 Nondisturbance buffers – Not applicable 
 
b. Standard 5.3.3.4.2 Buffer delineations, covenants, and conservation easements – 

Not applicable 
 
c. Standard 5.3.3.4.3 Wild, Scenic and Recreational Rivers Act compliance – Not 

applicable 
 

4. Stormwater runoff  
 

a. Standard 5.3.3.5.1 Stormwater recharge 
 

Stormwater runoff will be retained on the Project Site and managed through 
recharge to groundwater and containment systems.   

 
To conform with this Standard the Project must comply with an approved 



DRAFT 

 7 Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 
 

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). The conformance of the Project 
with this Standard is conditioned on the Applicant obtaining all necessary 
approvals for the SWPPP. 
 

b. Standard 5.3.3.5.2 Natural recharge and drainage – Not applicable 
 
c. Standard 5.3.3.5.3 Ponds – Not applicable 
 
d. Standard 5.3.3.5.4 Natural topography in lieu of recharge basins – Not applicable 
 
e. Standard 5.3.3.5.5 Soil erosion and stormwater runoff control during construction 

– Not applicable 
 
B. Land Use and Ecology 
 

The Central Pine Barrens Development Standards concerning natural vegetation and plant habitat 
are set forth below along with a discussion on potential impacts to natural vegetation and plant 
habitat, mitigating measures and conformance with applicable standards and guidelines. 

 
1. Natural Vegetation and Plant Habitat  

 
a. Standard 5.3.3.6.1 Vegetation clearance limits 
 

An estimated 1.13 acres of natural vegetation will be removed for the Project. To 
conform with the standard, the maximum clearing limit is 60% (2.57 acres) of the 
Project Site. The clearing limit is based on the non-residential zoning category that 
allows a maximum of 60% of a site to be cleared in this zoning category.  
 
The Project Site is currently cleared to 54% (2.32 acres). The Applicant seeks a 
waiver to clear 0.88 acres in addition to the allowable amount of 2.57 acres to 
achieve clearing 81% (3.45 acres) of the Project Site.  
 
Clearing and construction of the Project will occur in two phases. During Phase 1, 
Phase 2 will remain in its natural state until Phase 2 capacity is needed. The 
purpose of a phased clearing plan is to keep the natural vegetation and habitat for 
use by flora and fauna on the Project Site for as long as possible until it is necessary 
to develop Phase 2.  
 
Phase 1 includes clearing 0.67 acres for the installation of 40 leaching pools to 
satisfy the current 80-pool SCDPW requirement. Phase 2 includes clearing 0.46 
acres for the installation of an additional 40 leaching pools to satisfy the 120-pool 
SCDPW expansion requirement. Total clearing in the two phases is 1.13 acres. 
Combined with the existing cleared area of 2.32 acres, the Project Site will be 
cleared to a limit of 81% (3.45 acres). 
 
Snow fencing will be installed to delineate the clearing limit in Phase 1 and to 
fence off the Phase 2 area to ensure it is completely retained as natural until to be 
necessary to develop. 

 
b. Standard 5.3.3.6.2 Open space standard requirement, unfragmented open space 

and habitat  



DRAFT 

 8 Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 
 

 
An estimated 0.83 acres of natural vegetation will be retained as natural open space 
for the Project. To conform with the standard, the minimum open space is 40% 
(1.71 acres) of the Project Site. The open space requirement is based on the non-
residential zoning category which requires a minimum of 40% of open space to be 
retained.  
 
The Applicant seeks a waiver to clear 81% (3.45 acres) of the Project Site and 
retain 19% (0.83 acres) as natural open space. The area to remain natural will 
include a roadside buffer and on the west side of the Project Site adjacent to natural 
open space on the neighboring lot. For the reasons discussed, the benefits of the 
Project outweigh the adverse impacts created by the Application. 

 
c. Standard 5.3.3.6.3 Fertilizer-dependent vegetation limit – Not applicable 
 

No landscape details are associated with the Project. By limiting the application of 
fertilizer, the Project minimizes adverse impacts to ground and surface water 
resources. To conform with the Plan, no more than 15% of the Project Site may be 
placed in fertilizer dependent vegetation without a hardship.  

 
d. Standard 5.3.3.6.4 Native Plantings – Not applicable 

 
No new planting details are associated with the Project. Salvaging and reusing soils 
and vegetation including trees, shrubs and natural groundcover that is removed 
during construction is strongly encouraged to revegetate the site in areas that need 
to be landscaped. Trees and shrubs cannot be planted in leaching field areas but 
may be useful on the perimeter to screen the site to supplement the natural 
vegetation roadside buffer that is to be retained. Native groundcovers including 
bearberry, lichens and mosses as well as grasses may be reused in areas that need 
to be regularly mowed and maintained.  

 
e. Standard 5.3.3.6.5 Receiving entity and protection for open space areas 

 
Upon completion of Phase 2, 19% (0.83 acres) of the site will remain as natural 
open space. No dedications are included in the Project.  

 
2. Species and Communities of Special Concern  

 
a. Standard 5.3.3.7.1 Special species and ecological communities 

 
The Applicant commits to protect the State-listed threatened Frosted Elfin and 
New York State and Federally-listed Endangered Species, the Northern Long-
eared Bat and its habitat. Therefore, clearing will occur only from December to 
February of any given year to recognize and protect this species. No clearing will 
occur from March to November of any given year.  
 
Conformance of the Project with this Standard is conditioned on the Project’s 
adherence to regulatory protection requirements of NYSDEC and Brookhaven 
Town. 

 
b. Standard 5.3.3.7.2 Bird conservation and protection – Not applicable  



DRAFT 

 9 Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 
 

 
 This standard is not applicable since no buildings are proposed in the Project that 

have glass surfaces that could interfere with the bird protection goals outlined in 
this standard.  

 
C. Other Resources  
 

1. Dark sky compliance 
 

Standard 5.3.3.9.1 Light pollution prevention  
 

The Project will conform with the Brookhaven Town dark skies lighting code to protect 
resources, conserve energy and reduce excessive nighttime lighting. 
 

 2.  Scenic, historic and cultural resources 
 

Standard 5.3.3.11.1 Tall structures and scenic resources – Not applicable 
 
This standard applies to projects not subject to local municipal review and is therefore not 
applicable.  

 
IX.  The Commission Review of the Act’s Extraordinary Hardship Criteria and Findings  
 
The Commission has considered all of the materials submitted in connection with the Application including 
the transcript of the public hearing. 

 
The Commission finds the Applicant has established the existence of a hardship because the Project is 
unique and does not apply to a substantial portion of the district or neighborhood. The Applicant’s 
ownership of multiple parcels assembled for the Project provides a unique opportunity to expand the  
existing STP. The size and scale of the Project is unique in its opportunity to support and treat the 
wastewater generated   existing STP at Sewer District #2 was approved by the County for 80 leaching pools 
with 40 pools installed in 2009 with the understanding that the remaining 40 pools would be installed when 
funding became available. Phase 1 develops 40 pools to meet the 80 leaching pool County approval. Phase 
2 requires an additional 40 leaching pools to be developed for future expansion. The Project brings the 
sewer district into compliance and allows for the phased development to meet Suffolk County requirements.  
 
The Project is not inconsistent with the purposes and provisions of ECL Article 57 Section 57-0123(3)(b) 
and would not result in substantial impairment of the resources of the Central Pine Barrens area. The Project 
supports the protection of groundwater quality, a goal of the Act and as provided in Section 57-0121(4)(b) 
of the Act through the expanded capacity of wastewater treatment and expected improvement in the 
reduction of elevated nitrogen concentrations in groundwater.  
 
The Project discourages piecemeal and scattered development to expand at an existing town-owned STP 
and supports regional growth by accommodating existing and future development in the subdivision. It 
supports improved economic and environmental conditions through the expansion of wastewater treatment 
infrastructure that seeks to protect the pine barrens environment including groundwater quality from 
individual and cumulative adverse impacts. Sewage treatment is expected to reduce nitrogen concentrations 
discharged to groundwater. The Project provides an opportunity to meet Suffolk County and New York 
State’s nitrogen reduction action plans and support the growth through improved environmental conditions. 
 
The Commission hereby determines that the Applicant has demonstrated it meets and satisfies the criteria 



DRAFT 

 10 Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 
 

for a CGA Hardship pursuant to the Act because the Project is unique and is designed in a compact and 
efficient pattern on a Project Site in an industrial zoning district and in a commercial/industrial subdivision. 
The Project will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood and does not apply to a substantial 
portion of the neighborhood. 
 
The Commission hereby determines that the Applicant has demonstrated the Project meets and satisfies the 
criteria for a CGA Hardship pursuant to the Act, that the alleged hardship has not been self-created because 
the Project will to satisfy existing and projected development in the R & D Subdivision as envisioned when 
initially approved by Suffolk County.  
 
X. Conclusion 
 
The Commission determines that the Project as depicted in the Site Plan prepared by Cameron Engineering, 
an IMEG Company, dated September 24, 2024, and Figure 5 – Phase Map, dated February 26, 2025 
complies with Standards and Guidelines except for compliance with Standards 5.3.3.6.1 and 5.3.3.6.2. The 
Commission finds that the Applicant has established an extraordinary hardship exists and therefore grants 
an extraordinary hardship exemption for the reasons set forth above.   
 
The Commission issues a Negative Declaration for the Project pursuant to the SEQRA regulations. 
 
The Commission further imposes the following conditions on the Project: 
 
Other agency approvals and permit requirements 
 
The Project requires satisfaction of the requirements of other agencies including the Town of Brookhaven, 
Suffolk County Department of Health Services and the New York State Department of Environmental 
Conservation. The Applicant must seek and obtain other agency review and permit approvals, including 
but not limited to: 
 

1. Suffolk County Department of Health Services approval for Article 6 
2. Suffolk County Department of Health Services approval for the Sewage Treatment Plant 
3. Suffolk County Department of Health Services for Articles 7 and 12 
4. Suffolk County Department of Public Works 
5. Brookhaven Town Engineer approval of the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 
6. New York State Department of Environmental Conservation approval of the SWPPP 
7. New York State Department of Environmental Conservation approval including a Stormwater 

Pollution Discharge Elimination System (SPDES) permit 
 
 
Conditions 
 

1. Approval of a waiver for the two-phased development of the site is granted where upon completion 
of both phases, 81% (3.45 acres) of the site will be cleared for the Project and 19% (0.83 acres) of 
the Project Site will remain in its existing vegetated state as natural open space.  

2. No change in the Project is allowed without review by the Commission and subject to the provisions 
of ECL Article 57 and the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 

3. Protect large trees in the cleared area where feasible particularly on the roadfront to naturally buffer 
and visually screen the facility. Avoid removal of large trees and natural vegetation wherever 
possible including areas that may serve as natural buffers to visually screen the facility. Flag trees 
to remain prior to site disturbance and maneuver around large trees where possible. 

4. No disturbance of the Project Site unless and until all permits and approvals have been received. 



DRAFT 

 11 Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 
 

5. Salvage and reuse natural plant material for use in landscaping and revegetating the site when and 
where feasible.  

6. Prior to site disturbance, walk the Project Site to identify and avoid cutting trees, if feasible, that 
contain nests of large raptors including owls, hawks, bald eagles, and osprey and terrestrial animals 
including box turtles or other rare and unique wildlife. 

7. Protect the New York State and Federally-listed Endangered species and the habitat for the 
Northern Long-eared Bat (NLEB). 

a. Clear trees and other vegetation only from December through February of any given year. 
b. Avoid clearing trees and other vegetation from March to November of any given year. 

8. Phased development 
a. Prior to site disturbance, submit the Phase 1 and Phase 2 development plans.  
b. Prior to commencing physical site disturbance in Phses 1 and 2, install snow fencing. When 

construction is complete in each phase, remove snow fencing.  
c. Phase 1 

i. The installation of 40 leaching pools east of the new access road to be developed 
on SCTM parcel number 200-554-3-4.53 to conform with the current 80-pool 
SCDPW requirement. Phase 1 will clear 16% (0.67 acres) with 30% (1.29 acres) 
to remain natural. 

ii. Install snow fencing on the boundary of the Phase 1 construction site prior to 
clearing to avoid disturbance outside of this clearing envelope. Remove snow 
fencing when construction is complete. 

iii. Delineate area in Phase 2 to avoid disturbance during Phase 1 and to avoid 
disturbance outside of each development phase, which is the area, 0.83 acre of the 
Project Site, to permanently remain natural and not disturbed in Phase 1 or 2. 

iv. Clearing may occur only in the limits of Phase 1. 
v. Clearing may occur only in the timeframe from December to February of any given 

year to protect NLEB and its habitat. 
vi. Clear only for Phase 1 after the Project receives all required approvals. No clearing 

may occur in advance of approvals and permits. 
vii. Retain the Phase 2 project area in its natural state until it needs to be cleared and 

developed for this phase. 
d. Phase 2:  

i. Prior to physical disturbance for Phase 2, ensure Phase 1 conditions are met.  
ii. Retain Phase 2 in a natural state until development is necessary.  

iii. The installation of an additional 40 leaching pools west of the new access road to 
be developed on SCTM parcel number 200-554-3-4.53 to conform with the 120-
pool SCDPW expansion requirement.  

iv. Prior to site disturbance in Phase 2, install snow fencing on the boundary of the 
Phase 2 construction site to avoid disturbance outside of this clearing envelope. 
Remove snow fencing when construction is complete. 

v. Phase 2 will clear 11% (0.46 acres). At the end of Phase 2, 19% (0.83 acres) of the 
Project Site will remain natural. 

vi. Clearing may occur only in the limits of Phase 2 during the construction of this 
phase. 

vii. Clearing only in the timeframe from December to February of any given year. 
viii. After Phase 2 construction is completed and snow fencing is removed, delineate 

remaining 0. 83 acres of open space with split rail fencing on all sides except for 
that which abuts the Long Island Railroad. 

9. Submit a letter to the Commission office at least two days prior to commencing physical site 
distance in each phase.  

10. Submit a letter to the Commission office within one month after completion of each phase.  



DRAFT 

 12 Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 
 

11. This hardship is valid only for the project under review in this application. Any substantive changes 
require a new application including expansion of the project or substantial redesign is subject to 
Commission review discretion.  

12. The Commission’s approval is valid for 10 years from the Commission’s date of approval. The 
Project must be 90% complete by the time the end of this 10-year term occurs.  

13. Record a copy of this document including an 8.5”x11” black and white copy of the Site Plan in the 
Office of the Suffolk County Clerk and distribute to involved agencies.  
 
 

COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT WILL BE SENT TO:  
 
Suffolk County Planning Commission  
Suffolk County Department of Health Services   
Suffolk County Water Authority   
Suffolk County Department of Public Works   
Suffolk County Sewer Agency  
Daniel J. Panico, Supervisor, Town of Brookhaven  
Brookhaven Town Clerk  
Michelle DiBrita, Brookhaven Town Chief Deputy Commissioner Planning, Environment and Land 
Management 
Tony Leung, Agent (IMEG) 
 
 
Motion to Approve the Town of Brookhaven Sewage District # 2 Plant Expansion  
Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver  
60 Ramsay Road, Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
Project Site Suffolk County Tax Map Numbers 200-554-3-4.40 and 4.53 
 
MOTION BY:  
SECONDED:   
VOTE: 
YES:  
NO:  
ABSTAIN:  
   
DATE: April 16, 2025 
 
Present:  
_ for the New York State Governor  
_ for the Suffolk County Executive 
_ Brookhaven Supervisor  
_ Riverhead Supervisor 
_ Southampton Supervisor 



Brookhaven STP Expansion (SCTM #: 200-554-3-4.40 and -4.53)

Copyright nearmap 2015

1/29/2025, 1:35:21 PM
0 0.03 0.060.01 mi

0 0.06 0.110.03 km

1:2,000

Copyright nearmap 2015 |























AS
PH

. P
VM

T.

C
.C

.

G
R

AS
S

C
.C

.

AS
PH

.
D

R
IV

EW
AY

G
R

AS
S

G
RA

SS C.
C.

AS
PH

. P
VM

T.

G
R

AS
S

C
.C

.

C
.C

.

AS
PH

.

PA
R

KI
N

G

LO
T

D
.C

.

D
.C

.

C.C.

C
.C

.

G
R

AS
S

C.C.
L.S.A.

L.S.A.

L.S.A.

C
.L

.F
.

G
R

AS
S

G
R

AS
S

G
R

AS
S

ASPH.

DWY.

C
O

N
C

.

G
R

AS
S

C.C.

X

X
X

X
X

X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

G

W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

C
.C

.

C
.C

.

G
R

AS
S

E.
O

.P
.

W
O

O
D

ED
 A

R
EA

W
O

O
D

ED
 A

R
EA

L

L

L

CO
NC

.

D.
C.

C.
C.

C.
C.

CO
NC

. W
AL

K

C.C.

AS
PH

.

C
.C

.
C

.C
.

AS
PH

.

AS
PH

.

C
O

N
C

. W
AL

K

CONC. WALK

C
O

N
C

.

G
RA

SS

C
O

N
C

.

PL
AT

FO
R

M

GRA
SS

G
R

AS
S

C
O

N
C

.
W

AT
ER

PU
M

P
G

R
AS

S

G
AS

 H
O

O
K 

U
P

CO
NC

.
R

O
N

E
D

 R
O

A
D

CO
NC

.

L

C
.C

.
C

.C
.

C
O

N
C

.

D
W

Y.

XX

X
X

X

G
R

AS
S

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X X X

G
R

AV
EL

D
W

Y.1.
5'

 S
TO

N
E 

W
AL

L

1 
ST

Y.
SH

ED

1 
ST

Y.
SH

ED

C
O

N
C

.

C
O

N
C

.

C
O

N
C

.

W
EL

L 
O

N
C

O
N

C
. B

AS
E

W
EL

L
O

N
 C

O
N

C
. B

AS
E

G
AT

E

GRAVEL PATH

C
.L

.F
.

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

GENERATOR

2 
ST

Y.

M
AS

O
N

R
Y

BL
D

G

M
O

N
. W

EL
L

O
N

 C
O

N
C

.
M

AN
H

O
LE

O
N

 C
O

N
C

.

M
O

N
. W

EL
L

O
N

 C
O

N
C

.

M
O

N
. W

EL
L

O
N

 C
O

N
C

.

C
.L

.F
.

C
.L

.F
.

G
AT

E

C.L.F.

C.L.F.

EDGE OF WOODS

X

G
AT

E

GRASS PATH

G
R

AS
S 

PA
TH

ED
G

E 
O

F 
W

O
O

D
S

ED
G

E 
O

F 
W

O
O

D
S

ED
G

E 
O

F 
W

O
O

D
S

M
ET

AL
 B

O
X

M
ET

AL
 B

O
X

O
N

 C
O

N
C

.

ED
G

E 
O

F 
W

O
O

D
S

M
ET

AL
O

N
 C

O
N

C
.

CO
NT

RO
L

PA
NE

L

W
M

M
O

N
. W

EL
L

O
N

 C
O

N
C

.

ED
G

E 
O

F 
W

O
O

D
S

ED
G

E 
O

F 
W

O
O

D
S

BL
D

G
. F

LO
O

R
.: 

64
.6

9

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

T

T

T

T

E

12
"S

AN

12
"S

AN

15"STM

15"STM

15"STM

15"STM

15"STM

15
"S

TM

15"STM

10
"S

AN

10
"S

AN

24
"S

TM

24
"S

TM

24
"S

TM

24
"S

TM

24
"S

TM

24
"S

TM

20
"S

TM
20

"S
TM

20
"S

TM

12
"S

AN

12
"S

AN

12
"S

AN

12
"S

AN

12
"S

AN

12
"S

AN

20
"S

TM
20

"S
TM

20"STM

18"STM

18
"S

TM

18
"S

TM

8"SAN

18
"S

TM

8"STM

15"STM

15"STM

10"SAN

69
.1

5

68
.5

3

68
.2

7

68
.1

1

68
.4

5

69
.2

1
69

.8
8

68
.8

5

69
.3

7

68
.9

4

68
.7

8

68
.6

1

69
.0

3

69
.5

8
70

.4
4

71
.0

8
71

.5
6

71
.6

8

71
.5

2

70
.9

5

70
.5

7

70
.2

2

71
.3

9

71
.0

0

72
.3

69
.4

1

69
.0

1

68
.7

0

68
.6

3

68
.8

4

69
.6

2
70

.3
8

70
.7

5

71
.1

4

71
.3

4

71
.0

5

70
.3

9

69
.9

9

69
.5

7

73
.2

5
73

.8
6

73
.4

0
82

.3
8

82
.5

4

70
.3

9

69
.8

9

72
.7

73
.3

74
.3

74
.0

73
.9

75
.1

76
.9

79
.4

80
.3

73
.6

73
.7

74
.0

74
.0

72
.7

81
.3

81
.0

80.0

82.0

82
.2

70
.9

3

71
.6

2

71
.7

8

71
.5

2

70
.8

1

70
.4

3

69
.9

4

71
.5

71
.5

71
.0

70
.4

67
.4

71
.1

68
.7

72
.8

69
.6

72
.3

70
.1

70
.4

69
.8

71
.0

70
.6

71
.2

71.0

70.4

73.4

70
.4

71
.6

71
.4

71
.4

70
.8

70
.4

70
.0

70
.4

70
.2

71
.6

69
.8

70
.0

70
.0

70
.5 70

.0

71
.2

70
.7

71
.1 71
.1

71
.8

70
.4

69
.6

69
.1

68
.8

69
.8

65
.8 69

.2

71
.1

71
.1

69
.8

71
.1

69
.3

71
.1

69
.8

71
.0

68
.9

69
.2

71
.0

70
.9

68
.7

71
.1

70
.0

72.1

70.5

70.3

70.9

70.6

70.2

72
.7

71
.3

8

71
.1

0

69
.5

9

70
.9

3

70
.9

9

70
.6

4

68
.6

2

70
.6

70
.0

70
.1

71
.370

.5

71
.4

71
.5

71
.4

71
.0

71.5

71
.5

71
.4

71
.5

70
.9

71
.0

70
.5

70
.8

70
.9

71
.1

70
.7

71
.0

71
.0

70
.7

71
.4

71
.6

70
.7

70
.0

71
.0

71
.0 70

.6

70
.5

71
.5

71
.7

70
.7

70
.4

71
.5

71
.5

71
.0

74
.3

71
.2 69

.8

71
.1

69
.9

69
.9

70
.8

71
.1

71
.3

0

70
.9

69
.1

74
.6

69
.7

72
.4

71
.5

75
.8

73
.3

72
.0

76
.5

73
.6

78
.5

75
.5

73
.8

71
.1

71
.2

72
.5

76
.2

74
.1

73
.8

71
.9

65
.9

79
.6

76
.6

67
.1

72
.8

78
.2

72
.5

77
.8

76
.0

68
.5

68
.8

72
.2

75
.7

67
.7

70
.3

72
.2

75
.1

70
.1

70
.6

70
.5

70
.2

71
.4

72
.0

69
.7

68
.5

68
.9

69
.1

69
.6

76
.7

74
.9

69
.1

5

68
.5

3

68
.2

7

68
.1

1

68
.4

5

69
.2

1
69

.8
8

68
.8

5

69
.3

7

68
.9

4

68
.7

8

68
.6

1

69
.0

3

69
.5

8
70

.4
4

71
.0

8
71

.5
6

71
.6

8

71
.5

2

70
.9

5

70
.5

7

70
.2

2

71
.3

9

71
.0

0

72
.3

69
.4

1

69
.0

1

68
.7

0

68
.6

3

68
.8

4

69
.6

2
70

.3
8

70
.7

5

71
.1

4

71
.3

4

71
.0

5

70
.3

9

69
.9

9

69
.5

7

73
.2

5
73

.8
6

73
.4

0
82

.3
8

82
.5

4

70
.3

9

69
.8

9

72
.7

73
.3

74
.3

74
.0

73
.9

75
.1

76
.9

79
.4

80
.3

73
.6

73
.7

74
.0

74
.0

72
.7

81
.3

81
.0

80.0

82.0

82
.2

70
.9

3

71
.6

2

71
.7

8

71
.5

2

70
.8

1

70
.4

3

69
.9

4

71
.5

71
.5

71
.0

70
.4

67
.4

71
.1

68
.7

72
.8

69
.6

72
.3

70
.1

70
.4

69
.8

71
.0

70
.6

71
.2

71.0

70.4

73.4

70
.4

71
.6

71
.4

71
.4

70
.8

70
.4

70
.0

70
.4

70
.2

71
.6

69
.8

70
.0

70
.0

70
.5 70

.0

71
.2

70
.7

71
.1 71
.1

71
.8

70
.4

69
.6

69
.1

68
.8

69
.8

65
.8 69

.2

71
.1

71
.1

69
.8

71
.1

69
.3

71
.1

69
.8

71
.0

68
.9

69
.2

71
.0

70
.9

68
.7

71
.1

70
.0

72.1

70.5

70.3

70.9

70.6

70.2

72
.7

71
.3

8

71
.1

0

69
.5

9

70
.9

3

70
.9

9

70
.6

4

68
.6

2

70
.6

70
.0

70
.1

71
.370

.5

71
.4

71
.5

71
.4

71
.0

71.5

71
.5

71
.4

71
.5

70
.9

71
.0

70
.5

70
.8

70
.9

71
.1

70
.7

71
.0

71
.0

70
.7

71
.4

71
.6

70
.7

70
.0

71
.0

71
.0 70

.6

70
.5

71
.5

71
.7

70
.7

70
.4

71
.5

71
.5

71
.0

74
.3

71
.2 69

.8

71
.1

69
.9

69
.9

70
.8

71
.1

71
.3

0

70
.9

69
.1

74
.6

69
.7

72
.4

71
.5

75
.8

73
.3

72
.0

76
.5

73
.6

78
.5

75
.5

73
.8

71
.1

71
.2

72
.5

76
.2

74
.1

73
.8

71
.9

65
.9

79
.6

76
.6

67
.1

72
.8

78
.2

72
.5

77
.8

76
.0

68
.5

68
.8

72
.2

75
.7

67
.7

70
.3

72
.2

75
.1

70
.1

70
.6

70
.5

70
.2

71
.4

72
.0

69
.7

68
.5

68
.9

69
.1

69
.6

76
.7

74
.9

70

71

71
70

69

69

70

7070

70

71
70

71

71

70

71

71

71

72

74
73

72

74

70

67
6869

70

71
71

71

71

71

72

70

70

71

71

72

71

71

72

72
71

71

71

70
71

72
73

74
74

73
72

71

73

74

74
75

76
75

85
84

83
82

81

81

80

79

77

77

76

75

74

73

73

74 75

70

69

70

70

73
72

71
70

69
68

67
66

65
64

63
62

69 70 71 72 73

68

68

69

69
6970

71
70

71

80

81
82

81

80

73
72

71
70

69
68

67

85
84

83 82

8281

80

79 79

78777675747372

71

70

69

68
68

71

70

69

68

67

67

68
69

70
71

72
73

70

6970

666768

69707172
73

74
75

7677

77

76

75

74

76
7778

80

79

75 74 73
72

71

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
E

A
M

ER
O

N
 

C 17
7 

C
ro

ss
w

ay
s 

Pa
rk

 D
ri

ve
, W

oo
db

ur
y,

 N
Y 

11
79

7 
   

  

EH I LC

I
R

E

IB
ON AA

H

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

14
11

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

ui
te

 6
10

, N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y 
10

01
8 

   
   

  
30

3 
Ta

rr
yt

ow
n 

Ro
ad

, 1
st

 F
lo

or
, W

hi
te

 P
la

in
s,

 N
Y 

10
60

3 
   

   
   

 

w
w

w
.c

am
er

on
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
co

m
,

T:
 (5

16
) 8

27
-4

90
0 

 
T:

 (2
12

) 3
24

-4
00

0 
T:

 (9
14

) 7
21

-8
30

0 
C

or
po

ra
te

 S
ea

l I
ni

tia
te

d 
19

96
 S

ta
te

 o
f N

ew
 Y

or
k

w
w

w
.im

eg
co

rp
.c

om

an
co

m
pa

ny

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mh

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EFFLUENT PUMP STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4 INCH FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DISCHARGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DISTRIBUTION MANHOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DISTRIBUTION MANHOLE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ. 1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND (PROPOSED)(PROPOSED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
24003412.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/24/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN  SEWER DISTRICT 2 RIDGE, NY 11961 LEACHING AREA PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LEACHING POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PUMP STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FUTURE EXPANSION LEACHING POOL



DRAFT 

 
 

April 16, 2025 
 
Antoinette Rivera 
Town of Brookhaven 
Office of the Town Clerk 
One Independence Hill 
Farmingville, NY 11738 
 
RE: Referral of the Site Plan for Middle Island Starbucks 

2024-020-CZ RA Middle Island Starbucks 
  SCTM #: 200-402-2-2 

Compatible Growth Area of the Central Pine Barrens 
 
 
Dear Mrs. Rivera: 
 
On March 20, 2025, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received a referral of the 
revised application and site plan for the subject proposal. The project site is in the Compatible 
Growth Area (CGA) of the Central Pine Barrens.  
 
Enclosed please find a copy of the Commission’s letter dated January 15, 2025 in response to 
the original referral of this project. These comments remain valid.  It appears the project does 
not conform with one or more of the Plan standards including the open space standard. If it is 
not revised to conform, please direct the applicant to apply to the Commission for a hardship. 
 
Thank you for your attention, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at (631) 563-0307. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Tara Murphy 
Environmental Planner 
 
cc: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director, CPBJPPC 

Julie Hargrave, Policy and Planning Manager, CPBJPPC 
John C. Milazzo, Counsel, CPBJPPC 
Amy Moody, Town of Brookhaven 
RA Middle Island LLC, Applicant 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Timothy C. Hubbard 

Member 
 

Maria Z. Moore 
Member 

 
Daniel J. Panico 

Member 
 

Edward P. Romaine 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/










RA Middle Island Starbucks (SCTM #: 200-402-2-2)

12/31/2024, 11:53:17 AM
0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,000

Copyright nearmap 2015 |



X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

DRIVE THRU
ENTRY

50
' F

R
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

 S
ET

BA
C

K

50' FRONT YARD SETBACK

40
' R

EA
R

 Y
A

R
D

 S
ET

BA
C

K
25' SIDE YARD SETBACK

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 T
O

 B
E

C
O

N
V

E
R

T
E

D
 T

O
 S

T
A

R
B

U
C

K
S

R
E

ST
A

U
R

A
N

T
±3

,9
08

40
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 S
PA

CE
S

ST
O

P
ST

O
P

16

13

11

12
'

13
'

22
'

10'
84

.6
'

52.7'

42.1'

92
.2

'

41
.0

'

54
.4

'

161.9'

12
'

3'
18

'

11' 12'

10
.0

'

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 2

0'
 X

 1
2'

T
R

A
SH

 E
N

C
LO

SU
R

E

LI
M

IT
 O

F 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

C
U

R
B 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 D

R
IV

E-
T

H
R

U
M

EN
U

 B
O

A
R

D

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 D

R
IV

E-
T

H
R

U
PR

E-
M

EN
U

 B
O

A
R

D

EX
IS

T
IN

G
 C

U
R

B 
C

U
T

T
O

 R
EM

A
IN

 A
N

D
 B

E
R

EU
T

IL
IZ

ED

EX
IS

T
IN

G
 C

U
R

B 
C

U
T

T
O

 R
EM

A
IN

 A
N

D
 B

E
R

EU
T

IL
IZ

ED

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 O

R
D

ER
 W

IN
D

O
W

&
 L

O
O

P 
D

ET
EC

T
O

R

PR
O

PO
SE

D
M

O
D

IF
IE

D
C

A
N

O
PY

LI
M

IT
 O

F
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 C
U

R
B

LI
M

IT
 O

F
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 C
U

R
B

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

Y
PA

SS
 L

A
N

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

U
R

B
IS

LA
N

D

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

Y
PA

SS
LA

N
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E

C
U

R
B,

 T
Y

PI
C

A
L

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 1

8"
PA

IN
T

ED
 W

H
IT

E 
ST

O
P

BA
R

, '
ST

O
P'

 S
IG

N
 (

R
1-

1)

LI
M

IT
 O

F 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 C
U

R
B

LI
M

IT
S 

O
F 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E

EX
IS

T
IN

G
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E
M

IL
LE

D
, O

V
ER

LA
Y

ED
,

A
N

D
 R

ES
T

R
IP

ED
 IN

 K
IN

D

9'

19'

20'

29'4'26'

22
'

47
.0

'

54.3'

6.3'

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E

9'

19'

8'

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 4

" 
W

ID
E

W
H

IT
E 

ST
R

IP
IN

G
 3

0"
O

N
 C

EN
T

ER
,

T
Y

PI
C

A
L

9.
0'

9.
2'

24
'

EX
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

T
O

 B
E

R
EM

O
V

ED

EX
IS

T
IN

G
 P

A
V

EM
EN

T
 T

O
BE

 C
O

N
V

ER
T

ED
 T

O
LA

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G

3' 
R

3' R

3' 
R

50' R

30' R

40
' R

33
' R

3' 
R

20'

9'
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

N
O

T
E

S

1.
T

H
E 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
SH

A
LL

 
V

ER
IF

Y
 

A
N

D
 

FA
M

IL
IA

R
IZ

E 
T

H
EM

SE
LV

ES
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
EX

IS
T

IN
G

 S
IT

E 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
A

N
D

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 S
C

O
PE

O
F 

W
O

R
K

 
(IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S,
 

LA
Y

O
U

T
, 

ET
C

.) 
PR

IO
R

 
T

O
IN

IT
IA

T
IN

G
 

T
H

E 
IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
T

S 
ID

EN
T

IF
IE

D
 

W
IT

H
IN

 
T

H
ES

E
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T

S.
 S

H
O

U
LD

 A
N

Y
 D

IS
C

R
EP

A
N

C
Y

 B
E 

FO
U

N
D

 B
ET

W
EE

N
 T

H
E

EX
IS

T
IN

G
 

SI
T

E 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
A

N
D

 
T

H
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 

W
O

R
K

 
T

H
E

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 S

T
O

N
EF

IE
LD

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 &
 D

ES
IG

N
,

LL
C

. P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E 
ST

A
R

T
 O

F 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
.

2.
T

H
E 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
SH

A
LL

 
O

BT
A

IN
 

A
LL

 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y
 

PE
R

M
IT

S 
A

N
D

EN
SU

R
E 

T
H

A
T

 
A

LL
 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 

A
PP

R
O

V
A

LS
 

H
A

V
E 

BE
EN

 
O

BT
A

IN
ED

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 T

H
E 

ST
A

R
T 

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

. C
O

PI
ES

 O
F 

A
LL

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
PE

R
M

IT
S 

A
N

D
 

A
PP

R
O

V
A

LS
 

SH
A

LL
 

BE
 

K
EP

T
 

O
N

 
SI

T
E 

A
T

 
A

LL
 

T
IM

ES
D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

.
3.

A
LL

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

S 
W

IL
L,

 T
O

 T
H

E 
FU

LL
ES

T
 E

X
T

EN
T

 P
ER

M
IT

T
ED

 B
Y

LA
W

, I
N

D
EM

N
IF

Y
 A

N
D

 H
O

LD
 H

A
R

M
LE

SS
 S

T
O

N
EF

IE
LD

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 &
D

ES
IG

N
, L

LC
. A

N
D

 IT
'S

 S
U

B-
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

T
S 

FR
O

M
 A

N
D

 A
G

A
IN

ST
 A

N
Y

D
A

M
A

G
ES

 
A

N
D

 
LI

A
BI

LI
T

IE
S 

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 
A

T
T

O
R

N
EY

'S
 

FE
ES

 
A

R
IS

IN
G

O
U

T
 O

F 
C

LA
IM

S 
BY

 E
M

PL
O

Y
EE

S 
O

F 
T

H
E 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R 

IN
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
T

O
 C

LA
IM

S 
C

O
N

N
EC

T
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T

 A
S 

A
 R

ES
U

LT
 O

F 
N

O
T

C
A

R
R

Y
IN

G
 T

H
E 

PR
O

PE
R

 IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
FO

R
 W

O
R

K
ER

S 
C

O
M

PE
N

SA
T

IO
N

,
LI

A
BI

LI
T

Y
 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E,
 

A
N

D
 

LI
M

IT
S 

O
F 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

G
EN

ER
A

L
LI

A
BI

LI
T

Y
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E.

4.
T

H
E 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
SH

A
LL

 
N

O
T 

D
EV

IA
T

E 
FR

O
M

 
T

H
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
T

S 
ID

EN
T

IF
IE

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

ET
 U

N
LE

SS
 A

PP
R

O
V

A
L

IS
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 I

N
 W

R
IT

IN
G

 B
Y 

ST
O

N
EF

IE
LD

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 &
 D

ES
IG

N
,

LL
C

.
5.

T
H

E 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R 
IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
T

O
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

E 
T

H
E 

M
EA

N
S 

A
N

D
M

ET
H

O
D

S 
O

F 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
.

6.
T

H
E 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 N
O

T 
PE

R
FO

R
M

 A
N

Y
 W

O
R

K
 O

R
 C

A
U

SE
D

IS
T

U
R

BA
N

C
E 

O
N

 A
 P

R
IV

A
T

E 
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
 N

O
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

LL
ED

 B
Y 

T
H

E
PE

R
SO

N
 O

R
 E

N
T

IT
Y

 W
H

O
 H

A
S 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
ED

 T
H

E 
W

O
R

K
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
PR

IO
R

 
W

R
IT

T
EN

 
C

O
N

SE
N

T
 

FR
O

M
 

T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
 

O
F 

T
H

E 
PR

IV
A

T
E

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

.
7.

T
H

E 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R 
IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
T

O
 R

ES
T

O
R

E 
A

N
Y 

D
A

M
A

G
ED

 O
R

U
N

D
ER

M
IN

ED
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E 

O
R

 S
IT

E 
FE

A
T

U
R

E 
T

H
A

T
 I

S 
ID

EN
T

IF
IE

D
 T

O
R

EM
A

IN
 O

N
 T

H
E 

PL
A

N
 S

ET
. 

A
LL

 R
EP

A
IR

S 
SH

A
LL

 U
SE

 N
EW

 M
A

T
ER

IA
LS

T
O

 R
ES

T
O

R
E 

T
H

E 
FE

A
T

U
R

E 
T

O
 I

T
S 

EX
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 A
T

 T
H

E
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S 

EX
PE

N
SE

.
8.

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 I
S 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
T

O
 P

R
O

V
ID

E 
T

H
E 

A
PP

R
O

PR
IA

T
E 

SH
O

P
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S,

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T 
D

A
T

A
, 

A
N

D
 O

T
H

ER
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 S
U

BM
IT

T
A

LS
FO

R
 R

EV
IE

W
. S

T
O

N
EF

IE
LD

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 &
 D

ES
IG

N
, L

LC
. W

IL
L 

R
EV

IE
W

T
H

E 
SU

BM
IT

T
A

LS
 I

N
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
D

ES
IG

N
 I

N
T

EN
T 

A
S

R
EF

LE
C

T
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
PL

A
N

 S
ET

.
9.

T
H

E 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 

IS
 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
T

R
A

FF
IC

 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

IN
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E 
W

IT
H

 
M

A
N

U
A

L 
O

N
 

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 
T

R
A

FF
IC

 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

D
EV

IC
ES

, L
A

T
ES

T
 E

D
IT

IO
N

.
10

.
T

H
E 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 I
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 T

O
 P

ER
FO

R
M

 A
LL

 W
O

R
K

 I
N

 T
H

E
PU

BL
IC

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F-

W
A

Y
 I

N
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
A

PP
R

O
PR

IA
T

E
G

O
V

ER
N

IN
G

 
A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y 
A

N
D

 
SH

A
LL

 
BE

 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 
T

H
E

PR
O

C
U

R
EM

EN
T

 O
F 

ST
R

EE
T

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 P

ER
M

IT
S.

11
.

T
H

E 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 I

S 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 T
O

 R
ET

A
IN

 A
N

 O
SH

A
 C

ER
T

IF
IE

D
SA

FE
T

Y
 I

N
SP

EC
T

O
R 

T
O

 B
E 

PR
ES

EN
T

 O
N

 S
IT

E 
A

T
 A

LL
 T

IM
ES

 D
U

R
IN

G
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 &

 D
EM

O
LI

T
IO

N
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S.

12
.

SH
O

U
LD

 A
N

 E
M

PL
O

Y
EE

 O
F 

ST
O

N
EF

IE
LD

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 &
 D

ES
IG

N
, L

LC
.

BE
 P

R
ES

EN
T

 O
N

 S
IT

E 
A

T
 A

N
Y

 T
IM

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

, I
T 

D
O

ES
N

O
T

 R
EL

IE
V

E 
T

H
E 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R 

O
F 

A
N

Y 
O

F 
T

H
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
T

IE
S

A
N

D
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
T

S 
LI

ST
ED

 IN
 T

H
E 

N
O

T
ES

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 S
ET

.

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

0'
40

'
20

'
20

'

1"
 =

 2
0'

SI
T

E
 P

LA
N

1 
O

F 
1

1"
 =

 20
'

SY
M

B
O

L
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

U
R

B

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E

SE
T

BA
C

K
 L

IN
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

T
O

P 
SI

G
N

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 A

N
D

 Z
O

N
IN

G
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 2

00
, S

E
C

T
IO

N
 4

02
, B

LO
C

K
 2

, L
O

T
 2

H
IG

H
 IN

T
E

N
SI

T
Y

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 (
J-

5)
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 U
SE

M
A

JO
R

 R
ES

T
A

U
R

A
N

T
 W

/ A
C

C
ES

SO
R

Y
D

R
IV

E-
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

SP
EC

IA
L 

PE
R

M
IT

 U
SE

 (
T

O
W

N
 B

O
A

R
D

 A
PP

R
O

V
A

L)

Z
O

N
IN

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
M

IN
IM

U
M

 L
O

T
 A

R
EA

2.
00

 A
C

 (
87

,1
20

 S
F)

1.
44

 A
C

 (
62

,8
46

 S
F)

 (
V

)
M

IN
IM

U
M

 L
O

T
 W

ID
T

H
15

0 
FT

22
5 

FT
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 F

LO
O

R
 A

R
EA

 R
A

T
IO

25
%

 (
15

,7
11

 S
F)

6.
2%

 (
3,

90
8 

SF
)

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
EI

G
H

T
2.

5 
ST

O
R

IE
S 

/ 3
5 

FT
1 

ST
O

R
Y

 / 
< 

35
 F

T
M

IN
IM

U
M

 F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K

(T
O

 M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
 R

O
A

D
)

50
 F

T
BU

IL
D

IN
G

: 5
2.

7 
FT

C
A

N
O

PY
: 4

2.
1 

FT
 (

V
)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 F

R
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

 S
ET

BA
C

K
(T

O
 N

O
N

-E
X

C
LU

SI
V

E 
SC

W
A

 R
O

W
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
)

50
 F

T
BU

IL
D

IN
G

: 8
4.

6 
FT

C
A

N
O

PY
: 9

2.
2 

FT
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
ID

E 
Y

A
R

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K

25
 F

T
BU

IL
D

IN
G

: 5
4.

4 
FT

C
A

N
O

PY
: 4

1.
0 

FT
T

R
A

SH
 E

N
C

LO
SU

R
E:

 4
7.

0 
FT

M
IN

IM
U

M
 R

EA
R

 Y
A

R
D

 S
ET

BA
C

K
40

 F
T

BU
IL

D
IN

G
: 1

61
.9

 F
T

T
R

A
SH

 E
N

C
LO

SU
R

E:
 5

4.
3 

FT

(V
)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E

O
FF

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S
C

O
D

E
SE

C
T

IO
N

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

§ 
85

-8
52

M
IN

IM
U

M
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
T

:
M

A
JO

R
 R

ES
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

: 1
 P

ER
 3

 S
EA

T
S 

O
R

 1
 P

ER
 1

00
 S

F 
O

F 
G

FA
,

W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 G

R
EA

T
ER

3,
90

8 
SF

 / 
10

0 
SF

 =
 4

0

T
O

T
A

L 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

: 4
0 

SP
A

C
ES

T
O

T
A

L 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

: 4
0

§ 
85

-8
52

M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

R
IV

E-
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 Q
U

EU
IN

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
T

:
R

ES
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

12
 P

O
SI

T
IO

N
S 

PE
R

 W
IN

D
O

W
T

O
T

A
L 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
: 1

5
§ 

85
-8

50
LO

A
D

IN
G

 S
PA

C
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

T
:

1 
SP

A
C

E 
FO

R
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

LO
O

R
 A

R
EA

 U
N

D
ER

 8
,0

00
 S

F
D

O
ES

 N
O

T
 C

O
M

PL
Y

 (
V

)
§ 

85
-8

54
-B

M
IN

IM
U

M
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

PA
C

E 
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S:

LE
N

G
T

H
 =

 1
9 

FT
W

ID
T

H
 =

 9
 F

T
LE

N
G

T
H

 =
 1

9 
FT

W
ID

T
H

 =
 9

 F
T

§ 
85

-8
54

-D
M

IN
IM

U
M

 D
R

IV
E-

T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 Q

U
EU

E 
 S

PA
C

E 
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S:

LE
N

G
T

H
 =

 2
2 

FT
W

ID
T

H
 =

 9
 F

T
LE

N
G

T
H

 =
 2

2 
FT

W
ID

T
H

 =
 9

 F
T

§8
5-

85
4.

E
A

LL
 D

R
IV

E 
A

IS
LE

S 
A

N
D

 D
R

IV
EW

A
Y

 W
ID

T
H

S 
W

IT
H

IN
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
A

R
EA

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

D
ET

ER
M

IN
ED

 B
Y

 T
H

E 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 B

O
A

R
D

22
 F

T
 (

EN
)

§8
5-

85
5.

A
N

O
 P

A
R

T
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 F

R
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

, O
T

H
ER

 T
H

A
N

 A
D

R
IV

EW
A

Y
 IN

 A
 R

ES
ID

EN
T

IA
L 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

, S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

U
SE

D
 F

O
R

T
H

E 
PA

R
K

IN
G

 O
F 

M
O

T
O

R
 V

EH
IC

LE
S 

O
R

 F
O

R
 L

O
A

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

U
N

LO
A

D
IN

G
 O

PE
R

A
T

IO
N

S.

D
O

ES
 N

O
T

 C
O

M
PL

Y
 (

EN
)

(V
)

(E
N

)
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

EX
IS

T
IN

G
 N

O
N

-C
O

N
FO

R
M

IT
Y

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

 R
EZ

O
N

E 
N

O
T

E:

T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
 IS

 L
O

C
A

T
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 J 
BU

SI
N

ES
S 

4 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
(J-

4)
. T

H
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 R
EV

IE
W

 H
A

S 
BE

EN
 P

ER
FO

R
M

ED
U

N
D

ER
 T

H
E 

A
SS

U
M

PT
IO

N
 T

H
E 

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

 H
A

S 
BE

EN
R

EZ
O

N
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
J B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
5 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 (
J-5

).

SP
E

C
IA

L 
P

E
R

M
IT

 C
R

IT
E

R
IA

C
O

D
E

SE
C

T
IO

N
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D

§ 
85

-4
67

.E
(1

)
A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

D
 A

R
EA

 O
F 

40
FT

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

M
A

IN
T

A
IN

ED
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T
T

O
 A

LL
 R

O
A

D
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

ES

9.
0 

FT
 (

EN
) 

(S
D

W
A

 N
O

N
-E

X
C

LU
SI

V
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T
)

42
.1

 F
T

 (
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

)

§ 
85

-4
67

.E
(2

)
A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
35

%
 O

F 
T

H
E 

SI
T

E 
SH

A
LL

BE
 M

A
IN

T
A

IN
ED

 A
S 

N
A

T
U

R
A

L 
A

N
D

/O
R

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

D
 A

R
EA

36
.1

%
 (

22
,6

96
.9

 S
F)

§ 
85

-4
67

.E
(3

)
N

O
 E

X
T

ER
IO

R
 M

EN
U

 B
O

A
R

D
 S

IG
N

S
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

LO
C

A
T

ED
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 F

R
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

 S
ET

BA
C

K

C
O

M
PL

IE
S

§ 
85

-4
67

.E
(4

)
EX

T
ER

IO
R

 M
EN

U
 B

O
A

R
D

 O
R

 S
PE

A
K

ER
S

SH
A

LL
 B

E 
N

O
T

 F
A

C
E 

A
N

Y
 R

ES
ID

EN
T

IA
L

U
SE

 O
R

 Z
O

N
E

D
O

ES
 N

O
T

 C
O

M
PL

Y
 (

V
)

§ 
85

-4
67

.E
(5

)
N

O
 IN

D
O

O
R

 O
R

 O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 P

LA
Y

A
R

EA
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E 
LO

C
A

T
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
FR

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D

C
O

M
PL

IE
S

§ 
85

-4
67

.E
(6

)
T

H
ER

E 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

12
Q

U
EU

IN
G

 S
PA

C
ES

 F
O

R
 E

A
C

H
D

R
IV

E-
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 W
IN

D
O

W

15

§ 
85

-4
67

.E
(7

)
Q

U
EU

IN
G

 L
A

N
ES

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

SE
PA

R
A

T
E

A
N

D
 D

IS
T

IN
C

T
 F

R
O

M
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 A

IS
LE

S
C

O
M

PL
IE

S

(V
)

(E
N

)
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

EX
IS

T
IN

G
 N

O
N

-C
O

N
FO

R
M

IT
Y

LA
N

D
SC

A
P

IN
G

 A
N

D
 B

U
FF

E
R

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S

C
O

D
E

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

§ 
85

-8
43

.A
.(1

)
M

IN
IM

U
M

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 A

R
EA

 O
F 

LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

 =
20

%
 (

12
,5

69
 S

F)
36

.1
%

 (
22

,6
96

.9
 S

F)

§ 
85

-8
43

.A
.(2

)
M

IN
IM

U
M

 5
0%

 O
F 

T
H

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
D

A
R

EA
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E 
LO

C
A

T
ED

 IN
 T

H
E 

FR
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

(6
,2

85
 S

F)

63
.6

%
 (

7,
99

2.
7 

SF
)

§ 
85

-8
43

.A
.(3

)
1 

T
R

EE
 F

O
R

 E
V

ER
Y

 3
0 

LF
 O

F 
FR

O
N

T
A

G
E

C
O

M
PL

IE
S

§ 
85

-8
43

.A
.(4

)
M

IN
IM

U
M

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
D

 A
R

EA
 A

LO
N

G
 A

LL
ST

R
EE

T
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

ES
: 1

5 
FT

9.
0 

FT
 (

EN
) 

(S
C

D
A

 N
O

N
-E

X
C

LU
SI

V
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T
)

42
.1

 F
T

 (
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

)

§ 
85

-8
43

.A
.(6

)(
b)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 3

5%
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

D
 A

R
EA

 (
21

,9
96

.1
 S

F)
36

.1
%

 (
22

,6
96

.9
 S

F)

§ 
85

-8
43

.A
.(7

)
A

LL
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 A

R
EA

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

SC
R

EE
N

ED
FR

O
M

 V
IE

W
 W

IT
H

 A
 H

ED
G

E,
 B

ER
M

, A
N

D
/O

R
D

EC
O

R
A

T
IV

E 
W

A
LL

 O
R

 F
EN

C
E

C
O

M
PL

IE
S

§ 
85

-8
43

.A
.(8

)(
a)

PA
R

K
IN

G
 A

R
EA

S 
O

F 
50

 S
PA

C
ES

 O
R

 M
O

R
E 

SH
A

LL
C

O
N

T
A

IN
 4

00
 S

F 
O

F 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G
 F

O
R

 E
V

ER
Y

25
 S

PA
C

ES
 (

51
 S

PA
C

ES
 X

 (
40

0 
SF

 / 
25

 S
PA

C
ES

))
 =

81
6 

SF

N
/A

§ 
85

-8
43

.B
.(1

)
M

IN
IM

U
M

 R
ES

ID
EN

T
IA

L 
BU

FF
ER

 =
 2

5 
FT

10
.0

 F
T

 (
W

ES
T

) 
(V

)
6.

3 
FT

 (
N

O
R

T
H

) 
(E

N
)

§ 
85

-8
47

.E
.(1

)
50

%
 O

F 
A

LL
 S

PE
C

IE
S 

SH
A

LL
 B

E 
D

R
O

U
G

H
T

T
O

LE
R

A
N

T
, N

A
T

IV
E 

SP
EC

IE
S

C
O

M
PL

IE
S

(V
)

(E
N

)
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

EX
IS

T
IN

G
 N

O
N

-C
O

N
FO

R
M

IT
Y

Z:\LIC\NYC\2024\NYC-240191 THE CREST GROUP - 599 MIDDLE COUNTRY ROAD, MIDDLE ISLAND, NY\CADD\PLOT\XXX-04-SITE.DWG

ISSUEDATEDESCRIPTION

NO
T A

PPR
OV

ED
 FO

R C
ON

STR
UC

TIO
N

SITE PLANS

BY

TI
TL

E:

SC
AL

E:
PR

O
JE

CT
 ID

:

DR
AW

IN
G:

SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK

PROPOSED STARBUCKS

N
YC

-2
40

19
1

102/14/2025ISSUED FOR REVIEW MG

TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN
599 MIDDLE COUNTRY ROAD
SECTION 402 BLOCK 2 LOT 2

ZA
C

H
AR

Y 
E.

 C
H

AP
LI

N
, P

.E
.

NE
W

 Y
O

RK
 LI

CE
NS

E N
o. 

99
74

8
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

Rutherford, NJ ·New York, NY ·Salem, MA
Princeton, NJ ·Tampa, FL ·Birmingham, MI

www.stonefieldeng.com

584 Broadway, Suite 310, New York, NY 10012

Phone 718.606.8305

203/07/2025ISSUED FOR REVIEW MG

fting
Text Box
1 OF 2

ksullivan
Received



DRAFT 

   
 

April 16, 2025 
 
Seth Race 
Planner 
Town of Southampton Planning Board 
116 Hampton Road 
Southampton, New York 11968 
 
RE: Referral: 80 Anchor Street Subdivision 

SCTM Number 900-142-2-22 
Compatible Growth Area of the Central Pine Barrens 

 
Dear Mr. Race: 
 
On March 27, 2025, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received your referral for the 
referenced project. The project site is in the Compatible Growth Area (CGA) of the Central 
Pine Barrens. 
 
Existing Conditions and the Proposed Project 
The project site is 40,756.80 (0.936 acre). It is developed with a single-family residence. The 
site is in the R15 Zoning District, in the Town Aquifer Protection Overlay District (APOD), in 
the hamlet of Flanders. It is in proximity to the eastern portion of the New York State Sarnoff 
Forest, which is approximately 2,000 acres of natural pine barrens open space. 
 
According to the Subdivision Map prepared by Scalice Land Surveying last revised November 
6, 2024, the project creates two lots that conform with the minimum lot area of the R15 zoning 
district: Lot 1 is 20,974.80 square feet (0.482 acre), and Lot 2 is 19,782 square feet (0.454 acre).  
 
Central Pine Barrens Status 
A subdivision of five or fewer lots that conform to the lot area requirement of the existing 
zoning constitutes non-development activity pursuant to New York State Environmental 
Conservation Law (ECL) Article § 57-0107(13)(xiii). 
 
Non-binding comments 
• Please confirm the proposal adheres to the Town’s vegetation clearing restrictions in the 

Town’s APOD. 
• Please protect large mature trees where feasible on each lot including pitch pine and oak 

trees to preserve the character and ecosystem of the Central Pine Barrens. 
 
The proposal must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit requirements 
in effect on the project site. Thank you for the opportunity to review the application, and if you 
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (631) 218-1192. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Julie Hargrave 
Policy and Planning Manager 
 
cc:       Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director, CPBJPPC 

John C. Milazzo, Counsel to the Commission 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


































DRAFT 

   
 

April 16, 2025 
 
Shawn F. Turner 
129 Calverton Court 
Wading River, NY 11792 
 
RE: Request for Determination of Jurisdiction 

129 Calverton Court, Wading River, Town of Riverhead 
Suffolk County Tax Map Number 600-115-1-10.49 
Central Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area  

 
Dear Mr. Turner: 
 
On March 31, 2025, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received your letter 
requesting a determination of jurisdiction for proposed activity in the Central Pine 
Barrens Compatible Growth Area. 
 
Based on your telephone inquiry and the information in your letter, you have submitted a 
building permit application to the Town of Riverhead. The proposal is to construct an 
inground swimming pool on the subject property developed with a single-family 
residence.  
 
The proposed activity constitutes “non-development” pursuant to the definitions in New 
York State Environmental Conservation Law Article 57 Section 57-0107(13)(iv), which 
states that non-development includes: 
 

(iv) the use of any structure or land devoted to dwelling uses for any purposes 
customarily incidental and otherwise lawful; 

 
No further review from this office is required. If any activity related to the proposal 
changes, please notify this office and forward the updated information for review prior to 
implementation.  
 
The proposal must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit 
requirements in effect on the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you have 
any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (631) 218-1192. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Julie Hargrave 
Pine Barrens Manager 
  
 
cc:  Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director 
  John Milazzo, Counsel 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
NEW YORK ARMY NATIONAL GUARD 

201 SCHAEFER DRIVE 
RONKONKOMA, NY 11779 

31 March 2025 

SUBJECT: Residential accessory use in-ground pool request for Shawn and Bhagmattie 
Turner

To Whom It May Concern: 

My name is Shawn Turner, and my single family residence home address is: 129 
Calverton Ct, Wading River, NY 11792 (SCTM # 600-115-1-10.49). I am requesting 
approval of a new in-ground swimming pool for my property. My property when 
purchased new in 2016 did not have any large trees located on the property as it was 
utilized as a potato field in the past. I will be deploying to the Middle East with the New 
York Army National Guard within the next few months so I am trying to start this project 
as soon as possible. Thank you very much. 

Point of contact for this matter is the undersigned at 631-644-9883 

SHAWN F. TURNER 
  SFC, NYARNG, RRNCO 





 

 

Long Island: 70 Maxess Road, Melville, NY 11747    631.427.5665    nelsonpopevoorhis.com 
Hudson Valley: 156 Route 59, Suite C6, Suffern, NY 10901    845.368.1472 

 
 
 
April 2, 2025 
 
Julie Hargrave, Principal Environmental Planner 
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY  11978 
 
 
Re: Venezia Square, Wading River, NY 

DRS Decision Extension; NPV No. 06180 
 
 
Dear Julie: 
 
Due to time needed for the Town to complete their review and issue a SEQRA determination, I 
am requesting a 3-month extension of the decision deadline to the July 2025 Pine Barrens 
Commission meeting.  As we have previously discussed, if SEQRA is complete sooner, I’ll let you 
know so that the matter can be scheduled for decision at an earlier date. 
 
As an update since the last extension, all Town requests have been submitted and we are 
awaiting final signoff from their traffic consultant and water engineer before going before the 
Planning Board for a SEQRA determination within the next few months.  
 
Thank you for your consideration of this extension request and please contact me should you 
have any questions.  Sincerely,  
 
 
NELSON, POPE & VOORHIS, LLC 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Charles J. Voorhis, CEP, AICP 
Principal 
 
 
cc: Judy, Jakobsen, Central Pine Barrens Commission 

John Milazzo, Esq., CPBC Counsel 
 Joseph Vento, Venezia Square Applicant 














	ag250416_final revised
	April 16, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket_public
	April 16, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket
	April 16, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket
	CPBC_Agenda_Map_4-16-25


	Item 1b_03-19-2025_Summary_abw
	April 16, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket
	April 16, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket
	Item 2a_Education update
	Item 2b_CPBC_Bimonthly_S&S_StaffReport_04_16_2025
	Item 2c_NYIWMA Update 2024 Summary
	Item 2d_Hamilton
	2025 Academy coord - hamilton draft resoln2
	Draft Resolution to approve the selection of consultant to provide services as Academy Coordinator for the New York Wildfire and Incident Management Academy

	2025_04_09 Fire Academy Coordinator Final
	1648 - Charles Hamilton - AM Weber Associates Bidder Proposal

	Item 3a_CAED Report March and April 2025
	Item 3b_2025_April_Land Use update
	Item 3c_Credit Program Report_4-16-25
	Item 3c_Garafola
	Garafola Hardship App Combined
	Garafola Hardship App_Cover
	Garafola Hardship App_Narrative

	2025 Garafola Aerial
	Garafola Hardship App Combined
	Garafola Hardship App_Affidavit
	Garafola Hardship App_Ex A_Town Zoning Dimensions
	Garafola Hardship App_Ex B_Site Plan
	DOC_20250226131224.pdf
	Garafola Hardship App_Site Plan.pdf
	DOC_20250226120627.pdf
	DOC_20250226120643.pdf


	Garafola Hardship App_Ex C_EAF
	Garafola Hardship App_Ex D_ECL 57-0121.10
	Garafola Hardship App_Ex E_NYS Housing Compact


	Item 3d_Meyer_letter_3-24-25
	Item 3f_2025-04-01_V&G Realty_Core Hardship app and survey
	2025-04-01_V&G Realty_Core Hardship app and survey
	2025-04-01_V&G Realty_Core Hardship app and survey
	DOC_20250401113509
	DOC_20250401113522


	Aerial
	2025-04-01_V&G Realty_Core Hardship app and survey
	2025-04-01_V&G Realty_Core Hardship app and survey
	DOC_20250401113509



	Item 3g_2025-03-10_Reilly Request
	2025-03-10_Reilly Request
	2025-04-16 Response - TM 3

	2024 Aerial
	2025-03-10_Reilly Request
	2025-03-10_Reilly Request
	letter
	photos
	survey
	survey markup



	Item 3h_Brookhaven stp -rev 5

	2025 Brookhaven STP Expansion Aerial
	2025-02-27 Brookhaven STP CGA Hardship Supplemental Information
	Figure 2 - Expansion Leaching Field Preliminary Layout
	April 16, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket
	Item 3i_starbucks
	Item 3i_starbucks
	2025-04-16 Middle Island Starbucks Referral Response - TM 2
	2025-01-15 Middle Island Starbucks Referral Response - Final

	03-20-25 Revised Concept Plan
	A 2024-12-31 Middle Island Starbucks Aerial

	Item 3j_80 Anchor referral for epack
	referral_80 Anchor for epack
	2025-04-16_80 Anchor_draft response

	80 anchor aerial
	referral_80 Anchor for epack
	referral_80 Anchor for epack
	referral_80 Anchor for epack


	referral_80 Anchor for epack
	referral_80 Anchor for epack
	80 anchor sub map



	Item 3k_turner request
	Shawn Turner Compatible Growth Area Memo
	2025-04-16_Turner_draft response
	Shawn Turner Compatible Growth Area Memo

	turner aerial

	Item 3l_2025-04-02_CV to JH_Venezia Square Decision Extension
	Item 4a_Homeland Towers_Pine Barrens Letter 3.25.25
	Homeland Towers_Pine Barrens Letter 3.25.25
	Corrected Petition 2025.03.25







